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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

October 12, 2020

Board of Trustees
Blame County School District No. 61
Hailey, Idaho

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Blame County School
District No. 61, as of and for the year ended June 30,2020, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the Blame County School District No. 61’s basic financial statements as listed
in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Blame County School District No. 61, as of June 30,
2020, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.
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Report Continued—

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the managements
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3—10 and 53—55 be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing
the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other In formation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Blame County School District No. 61’s basic financial statements. The combining and
individual nonmajor fund financial statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not
a required part of the basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR)
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor
fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 12,
2020, on our consideration of the Blame County School District No. 61’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters, The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Blame County School
District No. Si’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

WorbnanEr Ccinpa.ny

WORKMAN & COMPANY
Certified PubLic Accountants
Twin Falls, Idaho
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Blame County School District No 61
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Blame County School District
No 61’s basic financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. The District’s basic financial
statements comprise three components: I) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial
statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

• The District’s total Net Position from Government activities increased by $2,855,386 and was
driven by two primary contributors. The first is the total net change in fund balances which is
detailed in the next bullet point. The second is due to payments made into a sinking fund whose
proceeds will be used in August of 2020 to retire the District’s debt. These payments reduced the
Long-Term Liabilities owed by the District.

• The District’s governmental find equity available for general governmental program activities
increased by $369,209. The General Fund increase was $3,123,901.

• Revenue from the property tax line items of the Stabilization and Permanent Supplemental Levies
have been constant for the past 12 years and will continue to remain constant into the future unless
an action by the State Legislature modifies current law.

• During the fiscal year 2019-2020 Net Position increased by $2,855,386 for the Government
activities for a total of $88,219.478. Governmental Fund balance has increased by $ 369.209 for a
total of $33.945.075

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This section of the animal financial report consists of three parts: management’s discussion and analysis,
basic financial statements, and other required supplementary information.

The basic financial statements consist of two kinds of statements that present different views of the
District’s financial activities.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (GWFS)

The GWFS (i.e., Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities) provide readers with a broad
overview of the District’s finances. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities
displays information about the reporting government as a whole. The government-wide statements report
information about the District as a whole using accounting methods similar to those used by private-sector
companies.
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Blame County School District No 61
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

The Statement ofNet Position provides information on all of the assets and liabilities of the District, with
the difference between the two providing the Net Position. Increases or decreases in the Net Position may
indicate whether the financial position of the District is improving or deteriorating, respectively.

The Statement ofActivities show how the Net Position of the District has changed throughout the fiscal
year. Changes in the Net Position occur as soon as the underlying event gives rise.

The statements present an aggregate view of the District’s finances. Government-wide statements contain
useful long-term information as well as information for the just-completed fiscal year.

• To assess the overall financial condition of the District, additional non-financial factors, such as
changes in the District’s property tax base and the condition of the school buildings and other
facilities, should be considered.

In the government-wide financial statements, the District’s activities are all classified as government
activities. Governmental activities include all regular and special education, all educational support
services, administration, custodial, maintenance, transportation, and food services. Most of these
activities are supported by property taxes and formula aid from the state of Idaho.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 11 and 12 of this report.

Business Type Activities — Currently the District has one business type activity, the Residential
Construction Academy. This fund was created to teach student at the Carey and Wood River High
Schools the profession of Construction Industry. Land is purchased through this fund and residential
houses are built with the intent to sell. Tn 2017-18 two housing projects were started and have continued
through the last two school years under the anticipation the process of constructing the homes will take
multiple years to complete.

Fund Financial Statements

Funds are accounting devices the District uses to keep track of sources of funding and spending on
particular programs and to demonstrate compliance with various regulatory requirements. Fund financial
statements focus on individual parts of the District. Fund statements generally report operation in more
detail than the government-wide statements. This statement focuses on its most significant or “major”
funds and not on the District as a whole.
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Blame County School District No 61
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Some funds are required by state law and by bond covenants. The District establishes other funds to
control and manage money for particular purposes (i.e., repaying its long-term debt) or to show that it is
properly using certain revenues (i.e., capital projects funds). The District has two types of funds:
Government and Fiduciary.

Governmental Funds — Governmental funds account for nearly the same functions as the governmental
activities. However, unlike the GWFS. Governmental Funds focus on near-term inflows and outflows as
well as the balances left at year-end that are available for funding future basic services.

It is useful to compare information found in the governmental funds with that of the governmental
activities. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-
term financing decisions.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 13 and 15 of this report.

Fiduciary Funds
— The District serves as a trustee, or fiduciary, for student organizations. The assets of

these organizations belong to the organization, and not the District. The District is responsible for
ensuring that these funds are used only by those to whom the assets belong, the assets are used for their
intended purposes, and the assets reported in these funds. These activities are excluded from the district-
wide financial statements because the District cannot use these assets to finance its operations.

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on page 20 of this report.

Notes
— The notes to the financial statements provide further explanation of some of the information in

the statements and provide additional disclosures so statement users have a complete picture of the
District’s financial activities and position.

Required supplementary information further explains and supports the financial statements by including a
comparison of the District’s budget data for the year and a schedule of post-employment benefit
information compared over several years.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net Position may serve as a useful indicator of a district’s financial position. In the case of Blame County
School District, assets exceeded liabilities by $88,219,478 at the close of this fiscal year.
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Blame County School District No 61
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020

Statement of Net Position - Governmental Activities

Assets

Current Assets

Capital Assets ( net of depreciation)

Deferred Outflows and other Assets - Pension Activity

Total Assets

Liabilities

June 30. 2019

$ 40,548,066

72,027,292

9,311,486

121,886,844

June 30, 2020

$ 41,280,065

69,120,281

8,993,977

119,394,323

Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities

Deferred Inflows from Pension Activities

Total Liabilities

Net Position

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted

Committed

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Statement of Net Position - Business Type Activities

Assets

Current Assets

Capital Assets ( net of depreciation)

Total Assets

June 30, 2019

12,589,073

13,431,406

5,372,401

31,392,880

June 30, 2020

Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Position

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Total Net Position $

0

0

218,035

218,035 $

228,241

0

218,035

218,035

11,899,064

22,046,315

2,801,963

36,747,342

61,574,292

0

21,675,093

1,896,672

85,146,057

63,378,406

0

23,481,678

1,141,359

88,001,443$ $

$ (171,155) $
389,190

218,035

Liabilities

446,276

446,276
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Blame County School District No 61
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Committed Net Position represent 26.6% of the District’s Net Position. These resources are to be used for
the purchases within the FY 2020-202 1 fiscal year.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the District’s combined Net Position increased by 3.4% to
$88,219,478. This represents an overall increase of $2,855,386. The District calculation of Net Position
uses a historical cost of school buildings that may not accurately reflect the true value. GASB Statement
No. 68 “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions” has been in effect for several years. This
pronouncement is intended to account for pension gains and losses through PERSI of Idaho retirement
system on all of the member government agencies. The deferred inflows and outflows affect the
Statement of Net Position on a ftilly accrual basis. Although neither of these inflows or outflows will be
received or paid out by these individual government agencies, the effects must be disclosed on this
statement.

Changes in Net Position — The table below show the changes in Net Position for the fiscal year 20 19-
2020. The District relies on property tax support for 60.0% of its governmental activities. The District
had total revenues of $64,188,895 and total expenses of $61,333,509 that generated an increase in Net
Position of 52.855,386.

Statement of Changes in Net Position - Governmental Activities

General Revenues June 30. 2019 June 30. 2020
Property Taxes $ 38,474,162 $ 38,525,255
State Support 20,670,849 20,277,960
Other 4,653,471 4,671,718
Gain/(Loss) Post-Employment Benefits -1,606,575 713,962

Total Revenue 62,191,907 64,188,895

Expenditures

Instruction 34,535,087 36,061,315
Support Services 19,699,970 20,513,789
Non Instructional 1,611,610 1,156,373
Capital Improvements 4,031,690 3,520,393
Interest and fees on long-term debt 86,361 81,639
Business Type Activities

_______________ _________________

Total Expenditures 59,964,718 61,333,509

Change in Net Position 2,227,189 2,855,386
Beginning Net Position 82,918,868 85,146,057

Total Net Position $ 85,146,057 $ 88,001,443
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Blame County School District No 61
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the District uses funds to demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the District’s governmental funds is to provide balances of spendable resources and to
provide data on near-term inflows and outflows.

General Fund — The general fund is the general operating fund for the District. At the end of the current
fiscal year, the general fund balance is $15,718,089 which is up 24.8% from the ending balance in fiscal
year 2018-2019 of $12,594,188. Expenditures for general District purposes totaled $52,126,336, which is
slightly more than the previous year. Instructional Service accounts for 65.1% of the general fund
expenditures.

General fund salaries and associated fringe benefits totaled $46.509.995, which is 87% of the District’s
general fund expenditures. Fringe benefits includes retirement, social security, workman’s comp. health,
dental, vision, and life insurance.

Financial Emergency Fund - The financial emergency fund accounts for the accumulated resources of
the District’s general fund to provide for future needs, to be expended when certain criteria are met as
established by the school board. This fund was established by transfers from the general fund and
presently amounts to $ 3,695,545.

School Plant Facility Fund — The School Plant facility fund is the fund used to pay for capital
construction, building repair and remodeling throughout the district. At the end of the current fiscal year,
the capital projects fund balance was $12,859,044, down $2,989,987 from the ending balance in fiscal
year 2018-2019 of $15,849,031. The reason for this decrease was the District paid its fourth installment
of long-term debt payments into a sinking fund, whose proceeds will be used to pay off the debt principle
when it comes due.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGI-ILIGHTS

The District adopts an original budget in June for the subsequent year. There was no significant
difference between the original revenue budget and the final revenue budget.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

The School Plant Facility fund is used to account for the costs incurred while acquiring and improving
sites, constructing, and remodeling facilities, and purchasing equipment necessary for providing
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Blame County School District No 61
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

educational programs for all students within the District. The District has invested approximately
$123,611,470 in a wide range of capital assets. The total accumulated depreciation on these assets
amounts to $54,491,189. For more detailed information see Note 3 to the financial statements.

• Asset acquisition totaled $634,231 for the fiscal year.
• The District disposed of several assets during the year.

The capital assets are listed as follows:

Land $ 4,506,736
Construction in Progress 0
Buildings 113,332,619
Furniture and Equipment 1,890,350
Transportation Vehicles (buses) 3,099,237
Service Vehicles 782,528

Total $ 123,611,470

Budgetary Highlights

The General Fund transfers funds to various different funds throughout the District. All transfers are
scheduled and accounted for. The additional budgets were approved through School Board action.

Long Term Debt

At the fiscal year end the District had $ 5,741,875 in other long-term debt outstanding. The debt of the
District is secured by an annual tax levy. The Qualified School Construction Bonds were allocated
through the State of Idaho. Department of Education and approved by the School Board in official action.
The QSCB bonds were sold in five different series and was used to finance the construction of the
projects that is described earlier. The bond proceeds were held in trust through U.S. Bank and are drawn
on a monthly basis as the funds are being spent. The amounts authorized and outstanding are as follows:

OSCB Proceeds OSCB Balance

Series of 2010A $ 4,995.000 $ 928,225
Series of 2010B $ 5,470,000 $ 957.132
Series of 2011 $ 4.535,000 $ 1,650.360
Series of 2010B $ 6,000.000 $ 1.085.228
Series of2OllC $ 6,200.000 S 1.120.930
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Blame County School District No 61
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

The Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCB) are federally subsidized construction bonds that were
available to School Districts to create jobs as part of the economic stimulus law-s passed by Congress.
The Federal Government reimburses the School District for the interest paid on these long-term debt
instruments. Additional information regarding the Districfs long-term debt can be found in Note 4 to the
basic financial statements.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and creditors
with a general overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountability for the
money it receives. If you have any questions about this report or need additional financial information.
contact the Business Office at the Blame County School District Administration Office, 118 West Bullion
Street, Hailey, ID 83333, by phone at (208) 578-5000.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2020

Current Assets:
Cash and Investments
Property Taxes Receivables
State and Federal Receivables (net)
Receivables (net)

Total Current Assets
Non-current Assets:

Land
Construction In Progress
Capital Assets
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Non-current Assets

Total Assets

Other Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources:
OPEB Net Asset, Sick Leave
Deferred Outflows from Post-Employment Activity

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Salaries Payable
Fringe Benefits Payable
Current Portion Long-Term Debt
Due to Other Funds

Total Current Liabilities

Non Current Liabilities:
Due in more than one year - Other Liabilities

Series of 2010A
Series of 2010B
Series of 2011
Series of 2011 B
Series of 2011C
Net Pension Liability
Other Post-Employment Benefits Liability
Total Non-current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred Inflows from Post-Employment Activity

NET POSITION
Invested in Capital Assets, net of related debt
Fund Balances:

Committed
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

ASSETS

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

$ 28,397,080 $ (226,241) $ 28,168,839
11,443.469 11,443,469

1,409,371 1,409,371
30,145 - 30,145

41.280,065 (228,241) 41,051,824

4,506,736 164.584 4,671,320
- 281.692 281,692

119,104,734 - 119,104,734
(54,491,189) - (54,491,189)
69,120,281 446,276 69,566,557

$ 110,400,346 $ 218,035 $ 110,618,381

$ 2,291,082
6,702,895 6,702,895

$ 317,822 $ 317,822
4,720,389 4,720,389
1,808,987 1,808,987
5,741,875 5,741,875

12,589,073 - 12,589,073

11.427.880 11427,880
2,003,526 2,003,526

13,431,406 - 13,431,406

26,020,479 - 26,020,479

5,372,401 5,372,401

63,378,406 218,035 63,596,441

23,481,678 23,481,678
1,141,359 1,141,359

$ 88,001,443 $ 218,035 $ 88,219,478

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Prociram Revenues
Net (Expenses) Revenue

and Changes in NET POSITION

Business
Type

Activities Total
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
Governmental Activities:
Instruction:

Elementary programs
Secondary/Alternative programs
Exceptional/preschool program
Other instructional programs

Support services:
Attendance, guidance, health
Ancillary Services Program
Instructional Improvement
Educational Media
Administration
School administration
Maintenance and custodial
Grounds
Security
Pupil transportation services
Activity Transportation services
General transportation services

Non instructional
Community service programs
Capital Improvements
Interest and fees on long-term debt

$14,675,180
14,951,911

5,143,188
1,291,036

1,024,059
1,517,802
2,197,370

868,281
3,906,715
3,394,366
4,628,570

621,019
235,336

1,861,947
58,714

199,010

1,156,973
3,520,393

81,639

$87,556
128,184
969,248

1,032,789

50,071

($14,566,888)
(14,819,352)
(4,173,940)

(15,002)

(1,024,059)
(1,517,802)
(2,147,299)

(868,281)
(3,906,715)
(3,394,366)
(4,628,570)

(621,019)
(235,336)

(1,861,947)
(58,714)

(199,010)

(315,748)
(3,520,393)

(81639)

($14,566,888)
(14,819,352)

(4,173,940)
(15,002)

(1024,059)
(1,517,802)
(2,147,299)

(868,281)
(3,906,715)
(3,394,366)
(4,628,570)

(621,019)
(235,336)

(1,861,947)
(58,714)

(199,010)

(315,748)
(3,520,393)

(81,639)

Total Governmental Activities $61,333,509 $611,799 $2,765,630 ($57,956,080) ($57,956,080)

Business-type Activities:

Mileposts Program
Residential Construction Academy

Total business-type activities

Total School District

5,660

Property taxes, levied for general purposes
Property taxes, levied for plant facility

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs:
State foundation program
Other
Gain/(Loss) on Disposition of Assets
Gain/(Loss) on Post Employment Benefits Activity

Interest and investment earnings:
General fund
Other funds

Total general revenues

Change in Net Position
Net Position - beginning
Net Position - ending

60,811,466 5,660 60,817,126

2,855,386 0 2,855,386
85,146,057 218,035 85,364,092

$88,001,443 $218,035 $88,219,478

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.

Operating
Charges for Grants and Government

Expenses Services Contributions Activities

$20,736
4,375

243,245

343,443 497,782

5,660 0 0

Taxes:

(5,660) (5,660)

$61,339,169 $611,799 $2,765,630 ($57,956,080) ($5,660) ($57,961,740)
General revenues:

0
(5,660) (5,660)

$ 35,471,931 $35,471,931
3,053,324 3,053,324

20,277,960 20,277,960
330,484 5,660 336,144
21,400 21,400

713,962 713,962

275,408 275,408
666,997 666,997
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ASSETS:

Cash
Receivables:

Property Taxes
Rural Electric Taxes
Interest on Delinquent Taxes
State Educational Support
Accrued Interest on Investments
Other Receivables

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable
Salaries and Contracts Payable
Employee Benefits Payable
Deferred Revenue
Due to Other Funds

Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCE:
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund
Balance

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2020

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.

Financial
Emergency

Fund

$ 3,695,545

General
Fund

$ 11,425,333

10.550,032

659,044

4408

School Plant
Facility
Fund

$ 11,994,010

893,437

Non Major
Funds
1,282,192$

Totals

$ 28,397,080

11.443,469

$ 22,638,817 $ 3,695,545 $ 12,887,447

$ 317,822
4,334,530
1,808,987

459,389 28,403

$ 6,920,728 $ - $ 28.403

$ 2,500,000 $ 3,695,545 $ 12,859,044

13,218,089

$ 15,718,089 $ 3,695,545 $ 12,859,044

$ 22,638,817 $ 3.695,545 $ 12,887,447

750,327 1,409,371

25,737 30.145

$ 2,058,256 $ 41,280,065

$ - $ 317,822
385,859 4,720,389

- 1,808,987
- 487,792

$ 385,859 $ 7.334,990

$ - $

- 19,054,589
1,672,397 1,672,397

. 13,218,089

5 1,672,397 $ 33,945,075

$ 2,058.256 $ 41,280,065
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENT FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2020

Total fund balances - governmental funds

The cost of capital assets (land, buildings, furniture! equipment and
construction in process) purchased or constructed is reported as an expendture
in governmental funds. The Statement of NET POSITION includes those capital
assets among the assets of the District as a whole. The cost of those capital
assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives (as depreciation expense) to
the various programs reported as governmental activities in the Statement of
Activities. Because depreciation expense does not affect financial resources, it
is not reported in government funds.

S 33,945,075

Costs of capital assets
Depreciation expense to date

Qualified School Construction Bonds were sold in five different Series. The proceeds
were recorded as revenue in the governmental funds statements instead of Long
Term Liabilities. The QSCB’s are as follows:

Series on 2010A
Series on 2010B
Series on 2011
Series on 20115
Series on 2011C

54,491,189

(928,225)
(957,132)

(1,650,359)
(1,085,229)
(1,120,930)

Actuarial Valuation of Other Post-Employment Benefits in accordance to GASB
Statement No. 75

Because some property taxes will not be collected for several months after the fiscal
year end, they are not recorded as revenue on the General Purpose Balance Sheet.
On the Statement of Net Position they are recorded as income.

Deferred Oufflows from Post-Employment Activity

2,291,082

487,792

6,702,895

Net Pension and Other Post-Employment Liability

Deferred Inflows from Post-Employment Activity

(13431.406)

(5,372,401)

Net Position $ 88,001,443

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.

$ 123,611,470

69,120,281

(5,741,875)
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 81
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Revenues:

Local Sources:
Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Expenditures:
Instructional:

Elementary School Program
Secondary School Program
Alternative School Program
Exceptional Child Program
Exceptional Child Preschool Program
Gifted and Talented Program
Interscholastic Program
Summer School Program

Support Services
Attendance. Guidance and Health Program $
Ancillary Services Program
Instructional Improvement Program
Educational Media Program
Board of Education Program
District Administration Program
School Administration Program
Business Operations Program
Central Services Program
Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program
Buildings-Non Student Occupied
General M & 0- Non Student Occupied
General M & 0 - Student Occupied
Maintenance-Grounds Program
Security Program
Transportation-Pupil To School Program
Transportation-Activity Transportation
Transportation-General Program

Total Support Services
Debt Service Program

Principal
Interest

Community Services Program
Capital Assets Program-Student Occupied
Capital Assets Program-Non Student Occupied

Total Expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenue

over (under) expendilures

Other financing sources (uses):

Net transfer in (out)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - June 30, 2019

Fund Balance - June 30. 2020

1,024.059 $
1,511.969
1.750.156

868.281
45 .689

863, 76 1
3.045.919

813 .2 90
1.056,477
2 .876 .685

147,393
1,323,884

6 19.588
235,336

1.459,964
58,714

155,332
17 .856,497

S 3,053,324
529,145

$ 955,165

$ 4,711,125
81,639
13,773

693. 743
117,011

$ 6,572,456

$ (2,989,987)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.

General
Fund

Financial
Emergency

Fund

School Plant
Facility
Fund

Non
Major
Funds

Total Revenue $

S 35,503.830
275.408 S 75,686
427.269 -

20,277.960 -

56,484,467 $ 75,686

$ 14,230,177 $ -

13,977,603 -

460,648 -

3.832,083 -

130,318 -

561,166 -

728,681 -

1,189 -

33,921,865 $ -
Total Instructional $

$ 3,582,469

$

$

$ 955.165

Totals

S 38,557,154
S 62,166 942.405

628.824 I .056,093
999,542 21,277,502

1,673,678 1,673,678

S 3,364.210 $ 63.506,832

5 445,003 $ 14,675,180
513,660 14.491,263

- 460,648
1.180,787 5,012.870

- 130,318
- 561,166
- 728,681
- 1,189

$ 2,139,450 $ 36,061,315

5 1.024.059
S 5,833 1,517,802

447.214 2,197,370
- 868,281
- 45,689
- 863,761

348,447 3,394.366
107.604 920.894

- 2,011.642
328.843 3.205,528

28.754 28,754
1,444 148,837

34,085 1,357,969
- 619,588
- 235,336

201,931 1,661,895
- 58,714
- 155,332

5 1,504,155 $ 20,315,817

$ 4,711,125
- 81,639

5 795,226 1,156,973
- 693,743

117,011
$ 4,438,831 $ 63,137,623

$ (1,074,621) $ 369,209

1,234,230 -

$ 159,609 $ 369,209

1,512.788 33,575,866

5 1,672.397 $ 33,945,075

S - $

$ 347.974

5 52,126,336 $

$ 4,358,131 $ 75,686

(1,234,230) -

5 3,123,901 $ 75,686

12,594.188 3.619,859

5 15,718,089 5 3,695,545

$ (2,989,987)

15.849,031

S 12,859.044

15



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are
different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in
the Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation
exceeded capital outlays during the fiscal year:

Depreciation Expense
Book Value of Asset Dispositions
Capital outlays

$ (3,541,242)

634,231

$ 369,209

(2,907,011)

Qualified School Construction Bonds were sold in five different Series. The proceeds
were recorded as revenue in the governmental funds statements instead of Long Term
Liabilities. The QSCB’s are as follows:

Series of 201 0A
Series of 201 OB
Series of 2011
Series of 2011 B
Series of 201 IC

Because some property taxes will not be collected for several months after the (31,899)
District’s fiscal year end they are not considered available revenues in the
government funds, but are instead counted as deferred tax revenues. They are,
however, recorded as revenues in the Statement of Activities.

Gain/Loss on Post Employment Activity

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.

713,962

$ 2,855,386

614,626
892,165
858,250

1,133,791
1,012,293
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Current Assets:
Cash and Investments
Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets
Non-current Assets:

Land
Buildings
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Construction in Progress

Total Non-current Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Cash Deficit
Due to Other Funds

Total Current Liabilities

NET POSITION

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Invested in Capital Assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

AT JUNE 30, 2020

TOTAL NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
RESIDENTIAL

CONSTRUCTION
ACADEMY

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.

ASSETS
TOTAL

$ - S -

164,584 164,584

281,692 281,692
446,276 446,276

$ 446,276 $ 446276

$ (228,241) $ (228,241)

(228,241) (228,241)

(228.241) (228,241)

446,276 446,276
$ (228,241) $ (228,241)

S 218,035 $ 218,035

Total Assets

Total Liabilities
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Operating Expenses:
Enterprise Program
Capital Assets Program

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (loss)

Income (loss) before capital contributions
Sale of Asset
Change in Net Position
Total net position-Beginning
Total net position-Ending

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES:
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Residentia
Construction

Academy

$ 5,660

6:660

5660

5,660

$
218: 035

5 218.035

Totals

$ 5660

5,660

5:660

5,660

$
218,035

$ 218,035

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.

Operating Revenues:

Local and Intermediate Sources:

Total Operating Revenue
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from local sources

Net cash received for operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of loans from the General Fund

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of capital assets

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities

Cash - Beginning
Cash - Ending

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash

provided (used) by operating activities:

Net cash provided by operating activities

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES:
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Residential
Construction

Academy

S

(57,086)
(57,086)

(171,155)
$ (228,241)

$

$

Totals

$

(57,086)
(57,086)

(17 1.155)
$ (228,241)

$

$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Due to student groups

Total Liabilities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Blame County School District have been prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to local government units. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant accounting policies of the District
are described below.

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) unanimously approved Statement No. 34,
Basic Financial Statements-and Management’s Discussion andAnalysis-for State and Local Governments. Certain
of the significant changes in the Statement include the following:

• These financial statements include:

A Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) providing an analysis of the District’s
overall financial position and results of operations.

Financial statements prepared using full-accrual accounting for all of the District’s activities.

• A change in the fund financial statements to focus on the major funds.

These and other changes are reflected in the accompanying financial statements (including notes to the financial
statements) as of June 30, 2019. The District has implemented the provisions ofStatementNo. 34 as well as other
new standards related to note disclosure, non-exchange transactions, and certain liabilities and expenditures.

A. REPORTING ENTITY

In evaluating how to define the government, for financial reporting purposes, management has considered all
potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was made by
applying the criteria set forth in GAAP. The basic - but not the only - criterion for including a potential component
unit within the reporting entity is the governing body’s ability to exercise oversight responsibility. The most
significant manifestation of this ability is financial interdependency. Other manifestations of the ability to exercise
oversight responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing authority, the designation of
management, the ability to significantly influence operations, and accountability for fiscal matters. A second
criterion used in evaluating potential component units is the scope of public service. Application of this criterion
involves considering whether the activity is conducted within the geographic boundaries of the government and is
generally available to its citizens. A third criterion used to evaluate potential component units for inclusion or
exclusion from the reporting entity is the existence of special financing relationships, regardless of whether the
government is able to exercise oversight responsibilities. Based upon the application of these criteria, the Blame
County School District No. 61 has no potential component units included in this report.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

B. GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement ofNet Position and the statement of changes in Net
Position) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the District. For the most part, the effect of
inter-fund activity has been removed from these statements.

The statement of activities demonstrates program revenues offset the degrees to which the direct expense has a
given function or segment. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function. Program
revenues include 1) charges to students or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational
or capital requirements of a particular function.

Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even
though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental
funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

C. FUND ACCOUNTING

The government uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the results of its operations.
Fund Accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating
transactions related to certain government functions or activities.

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. An account group, on the other hand, is
a financial reporting devise designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded
in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable financial resources.

Funds are classified into two categories: governmental and fiduciary. Each category, in turn, is divided into
separate “fund types.”

Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of a District’s general activities, including the collection and
disbursement of earmarked monies (special revenue funds), the acquisition or construction of capital assets (capital
projects funds), and the servicing of general long-term debt (debt service funds). The general fund is used to
account for all activities of the general government not accounted for in some other fund.

Business Type funds are used to account for those funds that are more business related. The District has two
proprietary funds. The Mileposts Program is a development of sofiware the District is planning on marketing to the
educational community and the Residential Construction Academy is a program where students from both High
Schools design, construct and sell residential houses. Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalfof
outside parties.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

D. NET POSITION

Net Position represents the difference between assets and liabilities. Net Position invested in capital assets, net of
related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any
borrowings used for the acquisition, construction or improvements of those assets. Net Position are reported as
restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through legislation adopted by the School District or
through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other governments.

E. MEASURMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING. AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PRESENTATION

The government-wide financial statements are reported using economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available.
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose. the District considers revenue available if they
are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when the
liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures. as well as expenditures
related to compensated absences, early retirement, arbitrage rebates, and post-employment healthcare benefits, are
recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual
and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. All other revenue items are considered to be
measurable and available only when the District receives cash.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

The general fund is the District’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the District, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

• The financial emergency fund accounts for the accumulated resources of the District’s
general fund to provide for future needs, to be expended when certain criteria are met as
established by the school board.

• The school plant facility fund accounts for resources accumulated and payments made for the
acquisition and improvements of sites, construction and remodel of facilities, and
procurement of equipment necessary for providing educational programs for all students
within the District.

I
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Additionally, the District reports the following fund types:

• The student activities agency fund (a fiduciary fund) accounts for assets held on behalf
student groups.

Private-sector standards of accounting, and financial reporting issued afier November 30. 1989 have been
implemented in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those
standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.
Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities
and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The District has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector
guidance.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to students for tuition, fees, rental, material, supplies, or
services, provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions. Internally
dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues
include all property taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use restricted
resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

F. FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance is divided into five classifications based primarily on the extent to which the School District is bound
to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources in the governmental funds. The classifications are as
follows:

Nonspendable — The nonspendable fund balance category includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are
not in a spendable form, or legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The “not in spendable form”
criterion includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash. It also includes the long-term amount of
interffind loans.

Restricted — Fund balance is reported as restricted when constraints placed on the use of resources are either
externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants). grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of
other govenmwnts or is imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling School Board action.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, LDAHO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Committed — The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used for only the specific
purposes imposed by formal action of the School Board of Trustees. The committed amounts caimot be used for
any other purpose unless the Board of Trustees removes or changes the specified use of taking the same type of
action it employed to previously commit those amounts. In contrast to fund balance that is restricted by enabling
legislation, committed fund balance classification may be redeployed for other purposes with appropriate due
process. Constraints imposed on the use of committed amounts are imposed by the School Board of Trustees,
separate from the authorization to raise the underlying revenue; therefore, compliance with these constraints is not

considered to be legally enforceable. Committed hind balance also incorporates contractual obligations to the extent
that existing resources in the fund have been specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual
requirements.

Assigned — Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the School District for
specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. In governmental funds
other than the General Fund, assigned fund balance represents the remaining amount that is not restricted or
committed. In the General Fund, assigned amounts represent intended uses established by the School Board of
Trustees or the District official delegated that authority.

Unassigned — Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the General Fund and includes all spendable
amounts not contained in the other classifications. In other governmental funds, the unassigned classification is
used only to report a deficit balance resulting from overspending for specific purposes for which amounts had been
restricted, committed, or assigned.

The School District applies restricted resources first when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which either
restricted or unrestricted (committed, assigned, and unassigned) amounts are available. Similarly, within
unrestricted hind balance, committed amounts are reduced first followed by assigned, and then unassigned amounts
when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance
classifications could be used.

Fund balance is classified as nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned and/or unassigned based primarily on
the extent to which the School District is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources in the
government funds. The constraints placed on fund balance for the major governmental fUnds and all other
governmental funds are presented on the following table.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Business

Fund Financial School Plant Non-Major Type
General

Balances Fund Emergency Fund Funds Activities Totals

Nonspendable:

$ $ $ $ $ $
Total $ 0$ 0$ 0$ 05 05 0

Restricted:

LocalFunds $ $ $ $ $ $
State Funds

Total $ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0

Committed:

$ 2,500,000 $ 3,695,545 $ 12,859,044 $

_____________

5 218,035 $ 19,272,624

Total $ 2,500,000 $ 3,695,545 $ 12,859,044 $ 0 $ 218,035 $ 19,272,624

Assigned:

$ $ $ $ 1,672,397 $ $ 1,672,397

Total $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 1,672,397 $ 0 $ 1,672,397

Unassigned:

$ 13,218,089 $ $ $ $ $ 13,218,089

Total $ 13,218,089 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 13,218,089

G. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

For purposes of measuring the net OPEB asset, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to OPEB, and OPEB expense;(expense offset), information about the fiduciary net position of the Public
Employee Retirement System of Idaho (PERSI or System) Sick Leave Insurance Reserve Fund and additions
to/deductions from Sick Leave Insurance Reserve Fund’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same
basis as they are reported by the Sick Leave Plan. For this purpose, benefit payments are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

H. BUDGETS

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. Annual appropriation
budgets are adopted for the general, special revenue, debt service, and capital projects funds. All annual
appropriations and encumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end. The following procedures are used in
establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements,

During April of each year. the District Business Manager submits to the Board a proposed
operating budget for the next fiscal year commencing July l. This budget includes
proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. Included also is a final budget for
the current year ending June 30111

• At the patron’s request. the District will make copies of the proposed budget available for
public inspection and review.

• The Board will legally adopt the budget at a public hearing that is held on the second
Tuesday of June.

• Once adopted. the budget can be amended by subsequent Board action. The Board upon
recommendation of the Business Manager can approve amendments made to the budget.
Administrative transfers of money may make interim adjustments from one appropriation to
another, within any given fund.

• Minor interim adjustments in estimated revenue and appropriations during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2018 have been included in the final budget approved by the Board, as
presented in the financial statements.

• Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the fimd level. which is
currently at the following levels,
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Budgeted
Appropriations

Fund (Expenditures)

General Fund $ 55,720,287
Financial Emergency Fund 5,000
School Plant Facilities Fund 3,076,176

Special Revenue:

Federal Forest Fund 30,000
Environmental Education Fund 0
Academies Fund 0
Preschool Fund 10,000
Community Campus Fund 270,000
CARES Act Fund 0
Drivers Education Fund 50,000
State Professional/Technical Education Fund 98,861
Title I Fund 293,998
IDEA Part B Fund 655,630
IDEA Preschool Fund 16,338
Carl Perkins Vocational Educational Fund 34,252
Title III Limited English Proficiency Fund 71,863
Title li-A Improving Teacher Quality Fund 67,399
Medicaid Fund 595,000
School Lunch Fund 1,076,485
Title IV - A Fund 30,695
Bus Purchase Fund 0
Other Grant Fund 385,459
Land Acquisition Fund 1,500

Total $ 62,488,943
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

1. [NVESTMENTS

The District invests its idle cash in the following depository and financial institutions:

The District invests in the Idaho State Treasurer’s local government investment pool. The deposits are
stated at cost, which approximates market.
The Slate Treasurer combines deposits from all government entities in Idaho. who participate in the pool.
and purchase Ihe following types of investments:

a. Local Certifications of Deposit
b. Repurchase Agreements
c. U.S. Government Securities
The entities participating in the pool own a percentage of each investment held. This
percentage is calculated by dividing the individual entity’s deposits by Ihe total deposits held
in the pool.
The purpose of this is to:
a. Increase the overall rate of return.
b. Reduce the risk of default.
c. Place each entity under the FDIC and FSLIC limits of $250,000.00.

The District also has an investment advisor through Seattle Northwest Securities. The investment advisor was hired
in January 2012 to help the District in investing the idle funds of the General Fund. Bond Fund and the Plant
Facilities Funds. As of June 30, 2019. the funds were invested in the following investments:

U.S. Treasury Notes
Boise Cit Independent School District GO Bonds
Canyon County Idaho School District Bonds
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Bonds
Boise State University Revenue Bonds
Ada and Canyon County Idaho School Bonds
Idaho State Building Authority Revenue Bonds
Federal National Mortgage Association Bonds

2. Under Idaho Code Section 67-1210 the Treasurer of the District is authorized to invest surplus or idle
moneys in investments subject to the following standards, guidelines and restrictions.

a. District moneys shall not be made in any depository or financial institution in an amount, which
exceeds ten percent (10%) of said entity’s capital and surplus. Any investment made above Federal
Deposit Insurance requires the depository to have a currenl ‘Moody’s Bank Credit Report Service”
rating of “A” or better.
b. No demand deposits or investment in time deposits or certificates of deposit shall be made in
financial institutions insured in whole or in part by the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance
Corporation or in any State or Federal credit unions insurance programs in an amount in excess of
the insurance available.
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Investments allowable under “Idaho Code Section 67-1210’ are:

a. Bonds, treasury bills, interest-bearing notes, or other obligations of the United States. or those for
which the faith and credit of the United States are pledged for the payment of principal and interest.

b.General obligation or revenue bonds of this State, or those for which the faith and credit of this
State are pledged for the payment of principal and interest.

c.General obligation or revenue bonds of any county, city. metropolitan water district, municipal
utility district, school district or other taxing district of this State.

d.Notes, bonds, debentures, or other similar obligations issued by the Farm Credit System or
institutions forming a part thereof under the Farm Credit Act of 1971.

e.Bonds, notes or other similar obligations issued by public corporations of the state of Idaho
including, but not limited to, the Idaho State Building Authority, the Idaho Housing Authority and
the Idaho Water Resource Board. These investments shall not extend beyond seven (7) days.

f.Repurchase agreements covered by any legal investment for the state of Idaho.

g.Tax anticipation notes and registered warrants of the state of Idaho.

h.Tax anticipation bonds or notes and income and revenue anticipation bonds or notes of taxing
Districts of the state of Idaho.

i. Time deposit accounts and savings accounts in state depositories including, but not limited to,
accounts on which interest or dividends are paid and upon which negotiable orders of withdrawal
may be drawn, and similar transactions accounts.

j.Time deposit accounts and savings accounts or federal savings and loan associations located within
the geographical boundaries of the state in amounts not to exceed the insurance provided by the
Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation including, but not limited to, accounts on which
interest or dividends are paid and upon which negotiable orders of withdrawal may be drawn, and
similar transaction accounts.

k.Revenue bonds of institutions of higher education of the state of Idaho.

Share, savings and deposit accounts of state and federal credit unions located within the geographical boundaries of
the state in amounts not to exceed the insurance provided by the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund andlor
any other authorized deposit guaranty corporation, including, but not limited to, accounts on which interest or
dividends are paid and upon which negotiable orders ofwithdrawal may be drawn, and similar transaction accounts.
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J. SHORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided or
services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as “due from other funds” or “due to other funds”
on the balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans are classified as “interfund receivables/payables.”

K. INVENTORY

Inventory is valued at lower of cost or market on the first-in, first-out basis. Inventory in the General Fund consists
of expendable supplies at the time individual inventory items are purchased. Reported inventories are equally offset
by a fund balance reserve, which indicates that they do not constitute “available spendable resources” even though
they are a component of net current assets. The costs of governmental fund type inventories are recorded as
expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

L. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets are not capitalized in the funds used to acquire or construct them. Instead, capital acquisition and
construction are reflected as expenditures in governmental funds, and the related assets are reported in the capital
assets account group. All purchased capital assets are valued at cost when historical records are available and at an
estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair
market value on the date received. The District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of
more than $5,000 for furniture and equipment and has a useful live in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded
at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives
are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Construction in
Progress is not depreciated until the building is complete and put into service. Land is not a depreciable asset.
Interest incurred during construction is not capitalized.

Buildings and improvements and furniture and equipment of the District are depreciated using the straight-line
method of depreciation over the following estimated lives:
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Assets Years
Buildings 50
Building Improvements 50
Portable classrooms 25
Maintenance equipment 15
Outdoor equipment 20
Buses 10
Musical Instruments 10
Furniture 10
Office equipment 10
Athletic equipment 10
Vehicles 8
Computer equipment 3

M. ACCUMULATED UNPAID VACATION AND SICK PAY

Under the terms of “Blame County School District Personnel Manual” District employees are granted vacation and
sick leave in the varying amounts. In the event an employee leaves the District’s services, unused vacation credits
are compensated at the employee’s current rate of pay. Accumulated vacation leave must be used prior to the cnd of
the current fiscal year. Employees are not paid for unused sick leave upon termination of employment with the
District.

Vested or accumulated vacation leave that is expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources
is reported as expenditure and a fund liability of the governmental fund that will pay it. Amounts of vested or
accumulated vacation leave that are not expected to be liquidated with expendable available resources. In
accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 43, Accounting for
Compensated Absences, no liability is recorded for non-vesting accumulating rights to receive sick pay benefits.

N. LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS

In the government-wide financial statements internal service fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term
debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable statement of Net Position. Bond
premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the
straight-line method, which approximates the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of
applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the
term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond
issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources.
Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are
reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are
reported as debt service expenditures.
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0. INTERFLIND TRANSACTIONS

Appropriations in governmental funds are encumbered upon issuance of purchase orders, contracts and other forms
of legal commitments. Even though goods and services have not been received, the transactions are accounted for
as a reservation of firnd balances in the year that the commitment is made. While appropriations lapse at the end of
the fiscal year, the succeeding year’s budget ordinance specifically provides for the re-appropriation of year end
encumbrances.

P. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Q. PENSIONS

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of the Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho Base Plan (Base Plan) and additions to/deductions
from Base Plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the
Base Plan. For this purpose. benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized
when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

NOTE 2- PROPERTY TAX

The District’s property tax is levied each September on the value listed as of September 1 for all real property
located in the District. A reevaluation of all real property is required to be completed not less than every five years.
The market value for the District at September 1,2019 upon which the 2019 levy was based was SI 0.653.351,146.

Levy rates for the 2019 tax year:
2019 Tax year (2019-20 school year) Certified Levy rate

General Fund Stabilization 0.003017166

General Fund Permanent Supplemental 0.000272657

Plant Facilities 0.000272657

Total O.003S62480

Taxes are due in two equal installments, on December20 and June 20 following the levy date.
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General Fund School Plant/Facility Fund Total

Taxes Receivable at

June 30, 2020 $ 10,550,032 $ 893,437 $ 11,443,469

Less: Deferred Revenues 459,389 28,403 487,792

Property Taxes Not Collected by the

County Treasurer at July 31, 2020 $ 10,090,643 $ 865,034 $ 10,955,677

NOTE 3 - CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of changes in capital assets is as follows:
Government Fund Types

Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land

Construction in Progress

____________________________________________________________

Total capital assets

Capital assets being depreciated:

Buildings

Furniture & Equipment

Transportation vehicles (Buses)

Service Vehicles

Total capital assets being depreciated

Totals at Historical Cost

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings

Furniture & Equipment

Transportation Vehicles (Buses)

Service Vehicles

Total accumulated depreciation

____________________________________________________________

Government activities capital assets, net

Business Type Activities

lot 20, Block 5, Waterford Park Sub

Lot 2, Block 4, Waterford Park Sub

Land-2761 Winterhaven Drive

Const in Frog-Academy

_________________________________________________________________

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings

_________________________________________________________________

Business Type Activities,capital assets,net

Balance at Balance at
6/30/2019 Additions Dispositions 6/30/2020

$4,506,736 $0 $0 $4,506,736

0 0

4,506,736 0 0 4,506,736

112,831,551 501,068 113,332,619

1,757,187 133,163 1,890,350

3,297,434 198,197 3,099,237

782,528 782,528

118,668,700 634,231 198,197 119,104,734

123,175,436 634,231 198,197 123,611,470

46,629,491 3,210,707 49,840,198

1,369,156 86,805 1,455,961

2,498,340 200,052 198,197 2,500,195

651,157 43,678 694,835

51,14-8,144 3,541,242 198,197 54,491,189

$72,027,292 ($2,901,011) $0 $69,120,281

$41,759 $0 $0 $41,759

37,850 37,850

84,975 84,975

224,606 57,086 281,692

389,190 57,086 0 446,276

$389,190 $57,086 $0 $446,276
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Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the Government ftind types of the District as follows:

Governmental Activities (net):
School Administration $ 64,729
Maintenance and Custodial 7,136
Grounds Programs 14,940
Pupil Transportation Services 200,052
General Transportation Services 43,678
Capita’ Improvements 3,210,707

Total depreciation expense, governmental activities $ 3,541,242

Total Depreciation $ 3,541,242

NOTE 4- LONG-TERM DEBT

The District has successfully sold five series of Qualified School Construction Bonds during the fiscal year 20 10-
2011 and 2011-2012. The Series of 201 OA in the amount of $4,995,000, the Series of 201 OB in the amount of
$5,470,000, the series of 2011 in the amount of $4,535,000, the Series on 2011 B in the amount of $6,000,000 and
the Series of 2011 C in the amount of $6,200,000. Each of these QSCB bond sales are used to finance the completed
construction projects. The completed projects include the Maintenance Facility, Bellevue Elementary Addition and
the Geothermal Heat Pump Projects at the Carey Campus, Fox Acre Campus, Bellevue Elementary and [-lailey
Elementary, Carey site improvements, bathroom remodels at Carey. Bellevue and Hailey Elementary, window
replacements at Halley, Carey and Bellevue Elementary and safety/security projects at all of the District buildings,
Hemingway addition and site improvements, Energy recovery ventilations system at Wood River Middle School
and a minor building remodel at Alturas Elementary and Wood River Middle School. The following is a summary
of the Districts QSCB balances for the year ended June 30. 2020:

Obligations: QSCB

QSCB Bonds Payable at July 1, 2020
Series of 2010A $ 928,225
Series of 2010B 957,132
Series of 2011 1,652,751
Series of 2011B 1,085,229
Series of2OllC 1,120,930

Total QSCB Bonds Payable at June 30, 2020 $ 5,744,267
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Current bonds payable at June 30, 2020, are comprised of the following individual issues:

Interest Rate is 5.25%

Series of 2011 bonds due in fiscal year 2020-2021
Interest Rate is 5.49%

Series of 2011 B bonds due in fiscal year 2020-2021
Interest Rate is 5.00%

Series of 2011C bonds due in fiscal year 2020-2021
Interest Rate is 4.25%

Total QSSC Bonds Payable for the Fiscal Year 2019-
2020

957.132

1,652,751

1,085,229

1,120,930

$ 5,744,267

Series of 2010A
The QSCB Series of 2010A Bond debt is a federal subsidy at the tax credit rate of 5.00%. The annual federal tax
credit subsidy for the fiscal year 2019-2020 was $110.1 80. The annual requirements to amortize Series of 201 OA
QSCB Bond debt outstanding as of June 30, 2020, are as follows:

Qualified School Construction Bonds:

Series of 2010A bands due in fiscal year 2020-2021
Interest Rate is 5.00%

$

Series of 2010B bonds due in fiscal year 2020-2021

928,225

Series of 2010A
Interest

Rate Interest Principal
Total Debt

Service

August 1,2020

Totals

5.00% $ 124,875 $ 928,225 $ 1,053,100

$ 124,875 $ 928,225 $ 1,053,100
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Series of 20108
The QSCB Series of2OlOB Bond debt is a federal subsidy at the tax credit rate of 5.25%. The annual federal tax
credit subsidy for the fiscal year 2019-2020 was $126,444. The annual requirements to amortize Series of 20108
QSCB Bond debt outstanding as of June 30, 2020, are as follows:

Interest Total Debt
Series of 201DB Rate Interest Principal Service

August 1: 2020 5.25% $ 143,588 $ 957,132 $ 1,100,720

Totals $ 143,588 $ 957,132 $ 1,100,720

Series of 2011
The QSCB Series of 2011 Bond debt is a federal subsidy at the tax credit rate of 5.49%. The animal federal tax
credit subsidy for the fiscal year 2019-2020 was $109,790. The annual requirements to amortize Series of 2011
QSCB Bond debt outstanding as of June 30. 2020. are as follows:

Interest Total Debt
Series of 2011 Rate Interest Principal Service

August 1,2020 5.49% $ 124,486 $ 1,652,751 $ 1,777,237

Totals $ 124,486 $ 1,652,751 $ 1,777,237
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Series of 2011B
The QSCB Series of2OllB Bond debt is a federal subsidy at the tax credit rate of 5.00%. The annual federal tax
credit subsidy for the fiscal year 2019-2020 was $132,856. The annual requirements to amortize Series of 20 lB
QSCB Bond debt outstanding as of June 30, 2020, are as foLlows:

Interest Total Debt
Series of 2011B Rate Interest Principal Service

August 1,2020 5.00% $ 150,000 $ 1,085:229 $ 1,235,229

Totals $ 150,000 $ 1,085,229 $ 1,235,229

Series of 2011C
The QSCB Series of 201 1C Bond debt is a federal subsidy at the tax credit rate of 4.25%. The annual federal tax
credit subsidy for the fiscal year 2019-2020 was SI 37,039. The annual requirements to amortize Series of 201 1C
QSCB Bond debt outstanding as of June 30, 2020, are as follows:

Interest Total Debt
Series of 2011 C Rate Interest Principal Service

August 1,2020 4.25% $ 131,750 $ 1,120,930 $ 1,252,680

Totals $ 131,750 $ 1,120,930 $ 1,252,680
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NOTE 5- EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN

Plan Description

The Blame County School District No. 61 contributes to the Base Plan which is a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit pension plan administered by Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho (PERSI
or System) that covers substantially all employees of the State of Idaho. its agencies and various participating
political subdivisions. The cost to administer the plan is financed through the contributions and investment
earnings of the plan. PERSI issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and the
required supplementary information for PERSI. That report may be obtained on the PERSI website at
www.pcrsiidaho,gov.

Responsibility for administration of the Base Plan is assigned to the Board comprised of five members
appointed by the Governor and confirmed by the Idaho Senate. State law’ requires that two members of the
Board be active Base Plan members with at least ten years of service and three members who are Idaho citizens
not members of the Base Plan except by reason of having served on the Board.

Pension Benefits

The Base Plan provides retirement, disability, death and survivor benefits of eligible members or beneficiaries.
Benefits are based on members’ years of service, age and highest average salary. Members become fully vested
in their retirement benefits with five years of credited services (5 months for elected or appointed officials).

Members are eligible for retirement benefits upon attainment of the ages specified for their employment
classification. The annual service retirement allowance for each month of credited service is 2.0% of the
average monthly salary for the highest consecutive 42 months.

The benefit payments for the Base Plan are calculated using a benefit formula adopted by the Idaho Legislature.
The Base Plan is required to provide a 1% minimum cost of living increase per year provided the Consumer
Price lndex increases 1% or more. The PERSI Board has the authority to provide higher cost of living increases
to a maximum of the Consumer Price Index movement or 6%. whichever is less; however, any amount above
the 1% minimum is subject to review by the Idaho Legislature.

Member and Employer Contributions

Member and employer contributions paid to the Base Plan are set by statute and are established as a percent of
covered compensation. Contribution rates are determined by the PERSI Board within limitations, as defined by
state law. The Board may make periodic changes to employer and employee contribution rates (expressed as
percentages of annual covered payroll) that are adequate to accumulate sufficient assets to pay benefits when
due.
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The contribution rates for employees are set by statute at 60% of employer rate for general employees. As of
June 30, 2019. it was 6.79% for general employees. The employer contribution rate as a percent of covered
payroll is set by the Retirement Board and was 11 .32% for general employees. The District’s contributions were
S 4,361,760 for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense ‘RevenueL and Deferred Out/lows ofResources and Deferred in/lows qf
Resources Related to Pensions.

At June 30, 2020. the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net
pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net
pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District’s proportion of the net
pension liability was based on the District’s share of contributions in the Base Plan pension plan relative to the
total contributions of all participating PERSI Base Plan employers. At June 30, 2019, the Districfs proportion
was 1.0011528 percent.

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the District recognized pension expense (revenue) of ($460,715). At June 30,
2020, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Differences between expected and actual
experience $ 1,697,729 S 1,346,832
Changes in assumptions or other inputs $ 63 5.684 $ 0
Net difference between projected and actual
earnings on pension plan investments $ 1,062,046 $ 1893.147
Changes in the employer’s proportion and
differences between the employer’s
contributions and the employer’s proportionate
contributions 5(1,697,730) $ 0

Districfs contributions subsequent to the
measurement date $ 4.36 1.760 $ 0

Total $ 6,059,489 $ 5,239,980
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$ 6,059,489 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from Employer
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability
in the year ending June 30, 2021.

The average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided with pensions through
the System (active and inactive employees) determined at July 1, 2018 the beginning of the measurement period
ended June 30, 2019 is 4.8 and 4.8 for the measurement period June 30. 2019.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
will be recognized in pension expense (revenue) as follows:

Year ended June 30, 2020:

2020 S( 411.505)
2021 SU.763.011)
2022 S ( 858.790)
2023 S ( 508.946)

Actuarial Assumptions

Valuations are based on actuarial assumptions, the benefit formulas, and employee groups. Level percentages of
payroll normal costs are determined using the Entry Age Normal Cost Method. Lnder the Entry Age Normal

Cost Method, the actuarial present value of the projected benefits of each individual included in the actuarial
valuation is allocated as a level percentage of each year’s earnings of the individual between entry age and
assumed exit age. The Base Plan amortizes any unfunded actuarial accrued liability based on a level percentage
of payroll. The maximum amortization period for the Base Plan permitted under Section 59-1322, Idaho Code,
is 25 years.

The total pension liability in the June 30, 2019 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial
assumptions. applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation 3.00%
Salary increases 4.25

— 3.75%
Salary inflation 3.75%
Investment rate of return 7.05%, net of investment expenses
Cost-of-living adjustments 1%

Mortality rates were based on the RP — 2000 combined table for healthy males or females as appropriate with
the following offsets:

• Set back 3 years for teachers

• Set back one year for all general employees and all beneficiaries
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An experience study was perfonned for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2017 which reviewed all
economic and demographic assumptions including mortality. The Total Pension Liability as of June 30, 2019 is
based on the results of an actuarial valuation date of July 1,2019.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using the building block
approach and a forward-looking model in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset
class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighing the expected
future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.

Even though history provides a valuable perspective for setting the investment return assumption, the System
relies primarily on an approach which builds upon the latest capital market assumptions. Specifically, the
System uses consultants, investment managers and trustees to develop capital market assumptions in analyzing
the System’s asset allocation. The assumptions and the Systems formal policy for asset allocation are show-n
below. The formal asset allocation policy is somewhat more conservative than the current allocation of
System’s assets. The best-estimate range for the long-term expected rate of return is determined by adding
expected inflation to expected long-term real returns and reflecting expected volatility and correlation. The
capital market assumptions are as of January 1. 2016.
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Capital Market Assumptions

Expected Expected Strategic Strategic

Return Risk Normal Ranges

Equities: 70% 66%-77%

Broad Domestic Equity 9.15% 19.00% 55% 50%-65%

International 9.25% 20.20% 15% 10%-20%

Fixed Income: 3.05% 3.75% 30% 23%-33%

Cash 2.25% 0.90% 0% 0%-5%

Expected

Expected Expected Real Expected

Return Inflation Return Risk

Total Fund

Actuary 7.00% 3.25% 3.75% N/A

Portfolio 6.58% 2.25% 4.33% 12,67%

‘Expected arithmetic return net of fees and expenses

Actuarial Assumptions:

Assumed Inflation - Standard 3.25°k

Deviation

Portfolio Arithmetic Mean 2.00%

Return 8.42%

Portfolio Long-Term Expected

Geometric Rate of Return

Assumed Investment Expenses 7.50%

Long-Term Expected

Geometric Rate of Return

Net of Investment Expenses 0.45%

7.05%
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Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.05%. The projection of cash flows used to
determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current
contribution rate. Based on these assumptions, the pension plans’ net position was projected to be available to
make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of
return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the
total pension liability. The long-term expected rate of return was determined net of pension plan investment
expense but without reduction for pension plan administrative expense.

Sensitivity of the Employer’s proportionate share of the net pension liability to change.v in the discount rare.

The following presents the Employer’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the
discount rate of 7.05%, as well as what the Employer’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be
if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (6.05%) or 1-percentage-point higher
(8M5%) than the current rate:

Current
1% Discount 1%
Decrease Rate Increase

H (6.05%) (7.05%) (8.05%)
Employer’s proportionate share of the
net pension liability (asset) $11 .542,159 SI 1,427,880 SI 1,313,601

Pension plan fiduciary net position

Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued PERSI
financial report.

PERSI issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and the required
supplementary information for PERSI. That report may be obtained on the PERSI website at
www.persi,idaho.gov

Pavables to the pension plan

At June 30, 2020, the District reported payables to the defined benefit pension plan of $ 0 for legally required
employer contributions and $ 0 for legally required employee contributions which had been withheld from
employee wages but not yet remitted to PERSI.
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NOTE 6- CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor agencies,
principally the Federal government. Any disallow-ed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a
liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor
cannot be determined at this time although the District expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

NOTE 7- EXCESS OF ACTUAL EXPENDITURES OVER BUDGET IN INDIVIDUAL FUNDS

The following funds had an excess of actual expenditures over budget for the year ended June 30, 2020:

Fund Excess

Academies Fund $ 2,676

CARES Act Fund 9,096

Bus Purchase Fund 26,931

Other Grant Funds 39,062

All funds were made up from either carryover revenue from the State or Federal Grants or transfers of the general
fund to make up the deficits.

NOTE 8- CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The Districts cash and investments are categorized as either (1) insured or registered or for which the securities are
held by the government or its agent in the Districts name. (2) uninsured and unregistered for which the securities are
held by the broker’s or dealer’s trust department or agent in the District’s name or (3) uninsured and unregistered for
which the securities are held by the broker or dealer, or by its trust department or agent but not in the District’s
name. Any of the District’s investments that have a maturity of 90 days of less are treated as cash. All cash
deposits and investments held by the District have a maturity value less than 45 days currently.
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Categories

Market

Cash & Investments Held #1 #2 #3 Amount

DL. Evans Bank -

Payroll $ 1,401,227 $ $ $ 1,401,227

Mountain West Bank -

Student Body Funds 551,976 551,976
Mountain West Bank -

General Checking 7,292,443 7,292,443
State Treasurer’s Pool #801 &
3511 1,764,625 1,764,625

Fidelity Investments 17,710,544 17,710,544

Totals $ 9,245,646 $ 19,475,169 $ 0 $ 28,720,815

As of June 30, 2020, the District’s investments were as follows. All of the district’s investments are in an
internal investment pool. (Note: Student Body Funds are not shown in the Statement of Net Assets)

Interest Rate Risk. The District has a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

• including in its portfolio a mixture of maturities, to provide cash flows at periodic
intervals for re-investment or for other use by the District;

• subject to overall maturity constraints, adjusting the average maturity of portfolio
investments, shortening maturities when interest rates are expected to rise and lengthening
them when rates are expected to fall.

• The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a market rate of
return reasonable for a public agency within allowable investment options arid maturity limits
and consideration of risk(s).

• Return on investment is of secondary importance compared to the safety and liquidity
objectives described above.

Credit Risk. Statutes authorize the District to invest in obligations of the United States, obligations of the State or
any taxing district in the State, obligations issued the Farm Credit System, obligations of public corporations of
the State of Idaho, repurchase agreements, tax anticipation notes of the State or any taxing district in the State,
time deposits. saving deposits, revenue bonds of institutions of higher education, and the State Treasurer’s Pool.
The District has an investment policy that would further limit its investment choices. Credit risk is the risk of
loss due to default by the issuer of an investment security. The District will minimize credit risk by:
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• limiting investments to those specified in Idaho Code 67-12 10 and any other
applicable statute; and

• diversifying the portfolio so that the impact of potential losses from any one issuer will be
minimized.

Concentration of Credit Risk. The District has an investment policy in place that limits the amount that the
District may invest in any one issuer. Approximately 27.4% of the District’s investments are in Local
Government Investment Pool which by its nature is a diversified account. As of June 30, 2018, the find
consisted of Commercial Paper, Corporate Notes, U.S. Treasuries, Government Agency Notes, Bank Deposits
and Repurchase Agreements. The Local Government Investment Pool is unrated and has an average weighted to
maturity of less than 90 days. 4.9% of the District’s idle funds are in checking accounts. The remaining 67.7%
percent is invested in a Fidelity account that is managed by SNW Asset Management as guided by the District’s
investment policy. The guidelines of the investment policy are as follows:

1) All investments will be denominated in US Dollars.

2) A minimum of 50% of the portfolio must be invested in securities, including notes.
debentures, callable and Agency MBS mortgage pools, backed by the United States or its
government-sponsored enterprises (GSE5). including but not limited to the Federal
Farm Credit Bank System, the Federal Home Loan Bank System. the Federal Home
Loan Mortgage Corporation, and the Federal National Mortgage Association. Tennessee
Valley Authority;

3) No individual security holding may exceed 5% of the total portfolio at the time of its
purchase, other than holdings issued by the United States or GSEs, which are limited
to a maximum of 20% per holding;

4) Corporate securities issued by US or foreign companies operating in the US must be rated at
A/A/A or better at the time of their purchase by at least two nationally recognized
statistical rating organization (NRSRO); and

5) No security at the time of its purchase may have a stated final maturity greater than 5 or 10
years unless it is subject to a mandatory put or secure interest rate reset at par within 5
years; amortizing MBS securities are exempt from a stated final maturity limitation
provided the weighted average life is under 5 years at time of trade and stated final
maturity is less than 16 years at the time of purchase.

6) 144a securities are allowed as long as they are not materially different from the
constituents of the respective index.
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7) Comphance for split rates securities will be considered to have the lower credit rating
from S&P, Moody’s or Fitch. In the event that a portfolio investment is downgraded
below the credit quality guidelines the Investment Manager shall notify the Client and
provide an evaluation and recommended course of action.

NOTE 9- RISK MANAGEMENT

The Blame County School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of. damage to, or
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; employee injuries, employee health, and natural disasters. All risks of
loss are insured by the purchase of commercial insurance through Premier Insurance. This cost is funded by an
aimual property tax tort levy, which has no maximum levy limit. The District has had no change in insurance
coverage since the prior year.

NOTE 10- RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Property Tax Receivable of $11,443,469 consists of the property tax levies outstanding as of June 30, 2020.
State and Federal receivables consist of$1,409,37l coming from State and Federal sources for the payments of
federally funded projects as well as balance of State Student Support payment. The other receivables of $30,145
consists of small miscellaneous outstanding refunds or billings the Blame County School District has requested,
and accrued interest earned.

Accounts Payable of $317,822 consists of purchase orders, invoices and other obligations outstanding at June 30,
2020. Salary and benefits payable at June 30, 2020 amount to $6,529,376. These payables are the baLance of the
employee contracts with the related benefits associated for the months of July and August.

NOTE 11 - INTERFLTND DUE TO/DUE FROM BALANCES

At the financial statement date there were no Due to/Due from balances.

NOTE 12- TNTERFUND TRANSFERS

inter-hind transfers exist to account for revenue shortfalls in the funds as anticipated by the Blame County School
District Board of Trustees. These transfers exist by funds not collecting revenues sufficient to sustain the
anticipated expenditures or scheduled transfers to account for scheduled shortfalls within certain funds as in the
case of the School Plant Facilities funds. The following transfers were made in the current year:

Fund Transfer to Transfer from

General Fund $1,234,230

Non-Major Funds $1,234,230
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NOTE 13- DEFERRED OUTFLOW/INFLOW OF RESOURCES

In 2007. the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) released Concepts Statement No. 4 Elements of
Financial Statements which provides a framework for determining the nature of a financial accounting or reporting
issues. Since the release of the framework. GASB has been looking at the assets and liabilities on the balance sheet
to determine if they should continue to be reflected as such. GASB has concluded that, in order to improve financial
reporting. there are assets and liabilities that no longer should be reflected as assets and liabilities. These changes
are included in the recently-issued GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Asset and Liabilities.

These changes include two new items that are reflected on the Statement of Net Position.

• Deferred outflow of resources
— the current consumption of net assets that is applicable to a

future reporting period.

• Deferred inflows of resources
— the current acquisition of net assets that is applicable to a

future reporting period.

NOTE 14- OPEB PLAN

Plan Description

The District contributes to the Sick Leave Insurance Reserve Fund (Sick Leave Plan) which is a cost- sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit OPEB plan that covers members receiving retirement benefits that are
administered by PERSI that covers substantially all employees of the State of Idaho, its agencies and various
participating political subdivisions. The cost to administer the plan is financed through the contributions and
investment earnings of the plan. PERSI issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial
statements and the required supplementary information for the Sick Leave Plan. That report may be obtained on
the PERSI \vebsite at www.persi.idaho.gov.

Responsibility for administration of the Sick Leave Plan is assigned to the Board comprised of five members
appointed by the Governor and confirmed by the Idaho Senate. State law requires that two members of the Board
be active Base Plan members with at least ten years of service and three members who are Idaho citizens not
members of the Base Plan except by reason of having served on the Board.

OPEB Benefits

Group retiree health, dental, accident, and life insurance premiums may qualify as a benefit. Retirees who have a
sick leave account can use their balance as a credit towards these premiums paid directly to the applicable
insurance company.
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Employer Contribution.c

The contribution rate for employers are set by statute at .065% of covered compensation for state members.
Covered school members contribution rates are set by statute based on the number of sick days offered by the
employer. The contribution rate of 1.16% for school members with nine or ten sick days, 1.26% for school
members with 11-14 sick days. If a school member has more than 14 days of sick leave then the contribution rate
will be set by the PERSI Retirement Board based on current cost and actuarial data and reviewed annually. The
District’s contributions were S392,364 for the year ended June 30, 2020.

OPEB Liabilities. OPEB Expense (Expense Offset), and DeferredOutJlows ofResources and Dc/erred Inflows of
Resources Related to OPEB

At June 30, 2020. the District reported an asset for its proportionate share of the net OPEB asset. The net OPEB
asset was measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total OPEB liability used to calculate the net OPEB asset was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District’s proportion ofthe net OPEB asset was based on
the District’s share of contributions relative to the total contributions of all participating Sick Leave employers.
At June 30, 2019, the District’s proportion was 2.3920158 percent.

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the District recognized OPEB expense (expense offset) of ($271,247).
$251,042 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to OPEBs resulting from Employer contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net OPEB asset in the year ending
June 30, 2020.

Actuarial Assumptions

Valuations are based on actuarial assumptions. the benefit formulas, and employee groups. the Sick Leave Plan
amortizes any net OPEB asset based on a level percentage of payroll. The maximum amortization period for the
Sick Leave Plan permitted under Section 59-1322. Idaho Code, is 25 years.

The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2019 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial
assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation 3.25°/b
Salary increases 3.75%
Salary inflation 3.75%
Investment rate of return 7.05%. net of investment expenses

The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was determined using the building block
approach and a forward-looking model in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of OPEB plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.
These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighing the expected fuwre real
rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The health care trend
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rate is not applicable as the benefit amount a participant will receive is established with a set amount upon
retirement thus would have no impact.

Even though history provides a valuable perspective for setting the investment return assumption, the System
relies primarily on an approach which builds upon the latest capital market assumptions.
Specifically, the System uses consultants, investment managers and trustees to develop capital market
assumptions in analyzing the System’s asset allocation. The assumptions and the System’s formal policy for asset
allocation are shown below. The formal asset allocation policy is somewhat more conservative than the current
allocation of System’s assets.

The best-estimate range for the long-term expected rate of return is determined by adding expected inflation to
expected long-term real returns and reflecting expected volatility and correlation.

Capital Market Assumptions
Expected Expected Strategic Strategic

Asset Class Return Risk Normal Ranges

Equities 70% 66% - 77%

Broad Domestic Equity 9.15% 19.00% 55% 50% - 65%
International 9.25% 20.20% 15% 10% - 20%
Fixed Income 3.05% 3.75% 30% 23% - 33%
Cash 2.25% 0.90% 0% 0% - 5%

Expected
Expected Expected Real Expected

Total Fund Return Inflation Return Risk
Actuary 7.00% 3.25% 3.75% N/A
Portfolio 6.58% 2.25% 4.33% 12.67%
* Expected arithmetic return net of fees and
expenses
Actuarial Assumptions

Assumed Inflation — Mean 3.25%

Assumed Inflation — Standard Deviation 2.00%

Portfolio Arithmetic Mean Return 8.08%

Portfolio Long-Term Expected Geometric 7.50%
Rate of Return

Assumed Investment Expenses 0.35%
Long-Term Expected Geometric Rate of
Return, Net of Investment Expenses 7.05%
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Discount Rate
The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 7.05%. The projection of cash flows used to
determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current
contribution rate. Based on these assumptions, the OPEB plan’s net position was projected to be available to
make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of
retum on OPEB plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total
OPEB liability. The long-term expected rate of return was determined net of OPEB plan investment expense but
without reduction for OPEB plan administrative expense.

SensitiviQ’ oft/ic net OPEB asset to changes in the discount rate.
The following presents the Employer’s proportionate share of the net OPEB asset calculated using the discount
rate of 7.05 percent. as well as what the Employer’s proportionate share of the net OPEB asset would be if it were
calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (6.05 percent) or 1- percentage-point higher
(8.05 percent) than the current rate:

1% Decrease Current Discount 1% Increase
(6.05%) Rate (7.05%) (8.05%)

Employer’s proportionate share of the net
OPEB liability (asset) ($2,313,993) ($2,291,082) ($2,268,171)

OPEB plan fiduciary net position
Detailed information about the OPEB plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued PERSI
financial report.

PERSI issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and the required
supplementary information for PERSI. That report may be obtained on the PERSI website at
www.persi.idaho.ov.

Payables to the OPEB plan
At June 30, 2020, the District reported payables to the defined benefit OPEB plan of$ 0 for legally required
employer contributions and $ 0 for legally required employee contributions which had been withheld from
employee wages but not yet remitted to PERSI.

NOTE 15— LITIGATION
The District has been named as defendant in various legal actions, the results of which are not presently
determinable. However, in the opinion of the District’s management and legal counsel, the amount of losses that
might be sustained, if any, would not materially affect the District’s financial position.

NOTE 16— SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Subsequent events were evaluated through the date of the auditor’s report, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

52



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



Local Sources:
Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
Variance with
Final Budget-

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive

Elementary School Program
Secondary School Program
Alternative School Program
Exceptional Child Program
Exceptional Child Preschool Program
Gifted and Talented Program
Interscholastic Program
Summer School Program

Support Services
Attendance, Guidance and Health Program $
Ancillary Services Program
Instructional Improvement Program
Educational Media Program
Board of Education Program
District Administration Program
School Administration Program
Business Operations Program
Central Services Program
Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program
General M & 0 - Non Student Occupied
General M & 0 - Student Occupied
Maintenance-Grounds Program
Security Program
Transportation-Pupil To School Program
Transportation-Activity Transportation
Transportation-General Program

Total Support Services
Community Services Program
Capital Assets Program-Student Occupied
Capital Assets Program-Non Student Occup
Contingency Reserve

Total Expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenue

over (under) expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):

Net transfer (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses $
Fund Equity:

Beginning of year
End of year

982,529
1,457,553
2,274,174

879,360
64,000

970.461
3,121,862

798,986
1,372,287
3,576,272

125,370
1,043,713

541,900
221,501

1.462.270
29,658

216,770

(Negative)

$ 163,744
420,056
(19,527)
16,220
14,531
31,516
20,975

8,811
5 656,326

5 (41,530)
(54,416)
524,018

11,079
18,311

106,700
75,943

(14,304)
315,810
699,587
(22,023)

(280,171)
(77,688)
(1 3,835)

2,306
(29,056)
61,438

S 1.282,169
S (27,974)

2,700,042
5 4610,563

$ 5,374,743

5,330,554
$ 5,330,554

$ 10,705,297

Revenues:

Budgeted Amounts
Actual

AmountsOriginal

$ 35,321,662
44.000

265,000
20.089,625

55,720,287

Positive
IN!ive)

Total Revenue $

Final

S 35,321,662 $ 35,503,830
44,000 275,408

285,000 427,269
20,089,625 20,277,960

5 55,720,287 $ 56,484,467

Expenditures:
Instructional:

$ 182,168
231408
162,269
188,335

S 764,180

Budgeted Amounts

Original

$ 14,393,921
14,397,659

441121
3,848,303

144,849
592,682
749,656

10,000
34,578,191Total Instructional $

Final Amounts

$ 14,393,921 $ 14,230,177
14,397,659 13,977,603

441,121 460,648
3,848,303 3,832,083

144,849 130,318
592,682 561166
749,656 728,681

10,000 1,189
$ 34,578,191 $ 33,921,865

$ 982,529 $ 1,024,059
1457,553 1,51 1,969
2274,174 1,750156

879,360 868,281
64,000 45,689

970,461 863,761
3,121,862 3,045,919

798,986 813,290
1,372,287 1 056477
3576,272 2,876.685

125,370 147,393
1,043.713 1,323.884

541,900 619,588
221,501 235,336

1,462,270 1.459,964
29,658 58,714

216,770 155,332
$ 19,138,666 $ 17.856,497
5 320,000 $ 347,974

2,700.042 -

5 56,736899 $ 52.126,336

$ (1016,612) $ 4,358,131

6,564784 1,234,230
$ 6,564,784 $ 1,234,230

$ (7,581,396) $ 3,123,901

12,594,188 12,594,188
$ 5,012,792 $ 15,718,089

S 19,138,666
$ 320,000

2 .700,042
5 56,736,899

$ (1,016,612)

6,564,784
$ 6,564,784

(7,581,396)

12,594,188
$ 5,012,792

$ 10,705,297
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Variance with

_________________________________________

Final Budget-
Actual Positive

___________________ ____________________

Amounts (Negative)
Local Sources:

Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue - - -

State Revenue - - -

Total Revenue $ 5.000 $ 5,000 $ 75.686 $ 70.686

Variance with

__________________________________________

Final Budget-

Capital Assets Program
Financial Emergency

____________________ ____________________ ____________________

Total Expenditures

____________________ ____________________ ____________________

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses
Other financing sources (uses):

Net transfer in (out)
Fund Equity:

Beginning of year

__________________ __________________ __________________ __________________

End of year

Revenues:

Budoeted Amounts

Original Final

$ 5.000 $ 5.000 $ 75.686 $

Expenditures:

70.686

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final
Actual

Amounts
Positive

(Negative)

5,000

5.000

S - S -

5,000 75686 70686

5,000 75,686 70,686

3,619,859 3,619,859 3,619,859 -

5 3,624,859 $ 3,624,859 $ 3,695.545 $ 70,686
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Total Revenue $ 3.076176 $ 3.076.176 $ 3,582,469 $ 506,293

Expenditures:

Instructional:
Elementary School Program
Secondary School Program
Alternative School Program
Exceptional Child Program
Exceptional Child Preschool Program
Gifted and Talented Program
Interscholastic Program
Summer School Program

Total Instructional
Support Services

Attendance, Guidance and Health Program
Ancillary Services Program
Instructional Improvement Program
Educational Media Program
Board of Education Program
Dislrict Administration Program
School Administration Program
Business Operations Program
Central Services Program
Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program
Maintenance-Buildings and Equipment
Maintenance-Grounds Program
Security Program
Transportation-Pupil To School Program
Transportation-General Program

Total Support Services
Debt Service Program

Principal
Interest

Community Services Program
Capital Assets Program-Student Occupied
Capital Assets Program-Non Student Occupied
Contingency Reserve

Total Expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenue

over (under) expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):

Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses
Fund Equity:

Beginning of year
End of year

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Revenues: Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Local Sources:
Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Olher Revenue

$ 3,026,176 $ 3,026,176 $ 3,053,324 $ 27,148
50,000 50,000 529.145 479,145

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Orioinal Final Amounts (Negative)

$ 1.000.000 $ 1,000,000 S 955,165 $ 44,835

5 1,000,000

S 5.440,000
100,000

8,000
1,300,000

7,848,000

(4,771,824)

$

S 1,000,000 S 955,165 $ 44.835

$ 5.440,000 5 4,711,125 $ 728,875
100,000 81,639 18,361

13,773 (13,773)
1.300,000 693,743 606,257

- 117,011 (117,011)

7.840,000 6,572.456 655,680

(4.763,824) (2,989,987) 1,161,973

S - $
S - $ - $

$ (4,763,824) $ (2,989,987) $ 1,161,973

15,849,031 15,849,031 -

5 11,085,207 $ 12,859,044 $ 1,161,973

5 (4,771,824)

15,849,031
5 11,077,207
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BLAINE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61

Note to Required Supplementary Information

Note 1. Budgetary Basis of Accounting

The Governmental Funds budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles.
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS
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Balance Cash Cash Balance
ASSETS: June 30, 2019 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2020

Cash:
Wood River High School $ 346,645 $ 614,269 $ 662,851 $ 298,063
Wood River Middle School 102,285 130,161 132,889 99,557
Hemingway Elementary 33,181 79,022 85,582 26,621
BellevueElementary 9,276 16,308 11,227 14,357
Carey School 69,606 170,027 150,029 89,604
Hailey Elementary 10,482 8,703 7,452 11,733
Silver Creek Alternative School 1,117 1,343 1,167 1,293
Alturas Elementary 10,081 6,720 6,053 10,748

Total Assets $ 582,673 $ 1,026,553 $ 1,057,250 $ 551,976

LIABILITIES:
Due to Student Groups $ 582,673 $ 1,026,553 $ 1,057,250 $ 551,976
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PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PENSION INFORMATION

For the year ended June 30,2020

Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of Employers Share of Net Pension Liability

PERSI - Base Plan

Last 10-Fiscal Years

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Employers portion of the net pension liability 1.017851% 1 0554175% 1.1327377% I 1798167% 1.2091530%
Employer’s proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 15,013480 $ 16,589,350 $ 15,536,267 $ 6,634,935 $ 5,193.149
Employers covered-employee payroll $ 33,976,882 $ 33,105,134 $ 33,130,956 $ 33,349,614 $ 33,189,091
Employers proportional share of the net pension liability
as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll 44.19% 50.11% 46.89% 19.90% 15.65%

Plan fiduciai’y net position as a percentage of the total
pension liability 93.79% 91.69% 90.68% 87.26% 91,38%

2020

Employers portion of the net pension liability 1.0011528%
Employer’s proportionate share of Ihe net pension hability $ 11,427,880
Employers covered-employee payroll $ 35,641,529
Employer’s proportional share of the net pension liability

as a percentage of its covered-employee payro’l 32 06%
Plan fiducary net position as a percentage of the total
pension liability 9379%

* GASS Statement No. 68 required ten years of information to be presented in this table
However, un:il a full 10-year trend is comp:led, the Distrct will present information for those
years for which information is available.

Data reported is measured as of June 30. 2019

Schedule of Employers Contributions

PERSI - Base Plan

Last 10- Fiscal Years*

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Statutorily required contributions $ 3,846,183 $ 3,747,501 $ 3,750,424 $ 3,883,495 $ 3,993.157
Contributions in relation to the statutorily required contribution $ (3,846,183) $ (3,747,501) $ (3,750,424) $ (3,883.495) $ (3,993,157)
Contnbution (deficiency) excess $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Employers covered-employee payroll $ 33,976,882 $ 33,105,134 $ 33,130.956 $ 33.349,614 $ 33,189,091
Contnbutions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 11.32% 11.32% 11.32% 11.64% 1203%

2020

Statutorily required contributions $ 4.034.621
Contributions in relation to the statutorily required contribution $ (4.034.621)
Contribution (deficiency) excess $ o
Employer’s covered-employee payroll $ 35,641,529
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payro:l ii 32%
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OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Forthe year ended June 30, 2020

Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of Employer’s Share of Net OPEB Asset

PERSI - OPEB Plan
Last 10- Fiscal Years*

2020 2019 2018

Employer’s portion of the net OPEB asset 2.392% 2.435% 2.569%
Employer’s proportionate share of the net OPEB asset $ 2,291,082 $ 2,019,835 $ 1972,048
Employer’s covered-employee payroll $ 35,641,529 $ 30,363,713 $ 33,105,134
Employer’s proportional share of the net OPEB asset
as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll 6.43% 6.65% 5.96%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total

OPEB asset 135.69% 135.69% 136.78%

* GASB Statement No. 75 required ten years of information to be presented in this table.
However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the District will present information for those
years for which information is available.

Data reported is measured as of June 30, 2019

Schedule of Employer’s Contributions
PERSI - OPEB Plan

Last 10- Fiscal Years*

2020 2019 2018

Statutorily required contributions $ 392,364 $ 379,796 $ 379,594
Contributions in relation to the statutorily required contribution $ 392,364 $ (379,796) $ (379,594)
Contribution (deficiency) excess $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Employer’s covered-employee payroll $ 35,641,529 $ 30,363,713 $ 33,105,134
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 1.10% 1.25% 1.15%

GASB Statement No. 75 required ten years of information to be presented in this table.
However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the District will present information for those
years for which information is available.

Data reported is measured as of June 30, 2019
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NON MAJOR FUNDS

Federal Forest Fund — The fund associated with timber sales within the District’s borders. This money is used to purchase buses
for the transportation of children in the School District.

Environment Education Fund — The fund used to educate all sixth grade students about the environment and all the surroundings.
Funding comes from a transfer from the General Fund and a small tuition fee paid by the students.

Academies Fund — The fund associated with the implementation of our new Academies programs offered at the High Schools.
Currently we have an Academy of Finance, Academy of Information Technology, Academy of Culinary Arts, Academy of Teaching
and an Academy of Residential Construction.

Preschool Fund — The fund established to develop and maintain a Pre-Kindergarten program within the School District. Fees are
charged based on family income with the intention of offering a program for those families that cannot afford private preschool
programs.

Community Campus Fund — The fund established with the College of Southern Idaho and the Blame County Recreation District
for the oversight and operations of the Community Campus Building.

Cares Act Fund — The funds come from the Federal Government received under the CARES Act and designated Elementary and
Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund. The fund is accumulating the Cares Act grants to be used to reimburse the district for
COVID 19 extraordinary costs.

Driver Education Fund - The fund used to educate students to drive. Funding comes from the State of Idaho at a rate of $125 per
student and a transfer from the General Fund.

State ProfessionallTechnical Education Fund — The fund used to educate students in the ProfessionalfTechnical areas.
Currently we have Business, Industrial Technology, Family and Consumer Sciences, Residential Construction and Finance.

Title I Fund — Funds to provide academic help to children who score lower than the fortieth percentile on the achievement tests.

IDEA Part B — Federal funds distributed to the State of Idaho to serve legally handicapped students.

IDEA Preschool Fund — Federal funds distributed to the State of Idaho to serve legally handicapped students who are too young to
attend regular school.

Carl Perkins Vocational Education Fund — Funds provided by the Federal Government to attract students into a career without
going to a four-year college.

Title Ill LEP Funds — Federal funds to educate students with very limited English language knowledge and communication skills.

Title Il-A Improving Teacher Quality Fund — Funds provided by the Federal Government to attract quality teachers and to provide
professional development opportunities.

Medicaid Fund — Fund provides for Medicaid School-Based Services that are health-related and rehabilitative services provided to
qualifying children with disabilities who receive services under IDEA.

Title 44. Fund — A Federal Program that provides funding for school districts to provide a well-rounded education, support safe and
healthy students and support the effective use of technology

School Lunch Fund — Funds provided by the Federal Government and local students to provide a nutritious meal in the schools.

Bus Purchase Fund - Fund established to account for the purchase of buses for the School District. The funding source from this
fund comes from the sale of existing buses, depreciation allowance given by the State of Idaho and transfers from the Federal
Forest Fund and the General Fund.

Other Grants Fund — Fund is an intermixture of individual grants funded by the State of Idaho and the Federal Government by
means other than the Foundation payment, and are typically focused on building, improving, or enhancing an educational program
or outcome.

Land Acquisition Fund — Fund is established by the School Board to accumulate resources for future real property acquisitions.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON MAJOR FUNDS

AT JUNE 30, 2020

Federal Environment Community
Forest Education Academies Preschool Campus

ASSETS: Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Cash $ - $ - $ 48,275 $ 71,143 $ (25,512)
Receivables:
Property Taxes
State and Federal Support
Accrued Interest on Investments
Other Receivables 25,737

TotalAssets $ - $ - $ 48,275 $ 71,143 $ 225

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable
Salaries and Contracts Payable $ 39,499 $ 71,143 $ 225
Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities $ - $ - $ 39,499 $ 71,143 $ 225

FUND BALANCE:
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned $ 8,776
Unassigned

Total Fund Balance $ - $ - $ 8,776 $ - $

Total Liabilities and Fund
Balance $ - $ - $ 48,275 $ 71,143 $ 225
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON MAJOR FUNDS (Continued)

AT JUNE 30, 2020

State
CARES Driver Prof/Tech

Act Education Education Title I
ASSETS: Fund Fund Fund Fund

Cash $ (9096) $ 1.901 $ 22,626 $ (71,445)
Receivables:
Property Taxes
State and Federal Support $ 9096 4.375 108,398
Accrued Interest on Investments
Other Receivables

Total Assets $ $ 6,276 $ 22!626 $ 36,953

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $ -

Salaries and Contracts Payable $ 3,111 $ 36,953
Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities $ - $ - $ 3111 $ 36,953

FUND BALANCE:
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned $ 6,276 $ 19515
Unassigned

Total Fund Balance $ - $ 6,276 $ 19515 $

Total Liabilities and Fund
Balance $ - $ 6,276 $ 22.626 $ 36,953
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON MAJOR FUNDS (Continued)

AT JUNE 30, 2020

Carl Perkins Title Il-A
IDEA IDEA Vocational Title Ill Improving
Part B Preschool Education LEP Teacher
Fund Fund Fund Fund Quality

Cash $ (179625) $ (5107) $ (31,399) $ (23,503) $ (26,504)
Receivables:
Property Taxes
State and Federal Support 292,596 7,609 31,399 39,789 26,504
Accrued Interest on Investments
Other Receivables

TotalAssets $ 112,971 $ 2,502 $ - $ 16,286 $ -

Accounts Payable
Salaries and Contracts Payable $ 112,971 $ 2,502 $ 16,286
Due to Other Funds - -

Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities $ 112.971 $ 2,502 $ - $ 16,286 $

Nonspendable
Restricted $
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

TotalFundBalance $ - $ - $ - $ - $

Total Liabilities and Fund
Balance $ 112.971 $ 2.502 $ - $ 16,286 $ -
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON MAJOR FUNDS (Continued)

AT JUNE 30, 2020

School Bus
Medicaid Lunch Title IV - A Purchase

Fund Fund Fund Fund
Cash $ (114,155) $ 15,407 $ (28,526) $ 117,041
Receivables:
Property Taxes

-

State and Federal Support 141,192 60,843 28,526
Accrued Interest on Investments
Other Receivables

Total Assets $ 27,037 $ 76,250 $ - $ 117,041

Accounts Payable
Salaries and Contracts Payable 27037 20969
Due to Other Funds

-

Deferred Revenue
- -

Total Liabilities $ 27,037 $ 20,969 $ - $

Nonspendable
Restricted

-

Committed
Assigned $ 55,281 $ 117,041
Unassigned

Total Fund Balance $ - $ 55,281 S - $ 117,041

Total Liabilities and Fund
Balance $ 27,037 $ 76,250 $ - $ 117,041
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON MAJOR FUNDS (Continued)

AT JUNE 30, 2020

Other Land
Grants Acquisition
Fund Fund Totals

Cash $ 123,085 S 1,397,586 $ 1282,192
Receivables: -

Property Taxes
-

State and Federal Support - 750.327
Accrued Interest on Investments -

Other Receivables 25737

Total Assets $ 123,085 $ 1397,586 $ 2,058,256

Accounts Payable $ - $ -

Salaries and Contracts Payable 55,163 385.859
DuetoOtherFunds

- - -

Deferred Revenue
- -

Total Liabilities $ 55,163 $ - $ 385,859

Nonspendable
Restricted - -

Committed
-

Assigned $ 67,922 $ 1,397,586 $ 1,672,397
Unassigned

-

Total Fund Balance $ 67,922 $ 1,397,586 $ 1,672,397

Total Liabilities and Fund
Balance $ 123,085 $ 1,397,586 $ 2,058,256
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Federal Environment Community
Forest Education Academies Preschool Campus

Revenues: Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Local Sources:
Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue $ - $ - $ 20736 $ 243,245
State Revenue $ 12,502
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Total Revenue $ 12,502 $ - $ - $ 20,736 $ 243,245

Expenditures:
Instructional:

Elementary School Program $1456 $5205 $ 436,981
Secondary School Program $41,339 $197,486
Alternative School Program
Exceptional Child Program
Exceptional Child Preschool Program
Gifted and Talented Program
Interscholastic Program
Summer School Program

__________ ___________ ___________ ___________ ____________

Total Instructional $ - $ 42,795 $ 202,691 $ 436,981 $ -

Support Services
Attendance, Guidance and Health Program
Ancillary Services Program
Instructional Improvement Program
Educational Media Program
Board of Education Program
District Administration Program
School Administration Program
Business Operations Program $ 107,604
Central/Community Services Program
Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program 328,843
Buildings-Non Student Occupied 28,754

Maintenance-Non Student Occupied 1,444
Maintenance - Student Occupied 34,085
Maintenance-Grounds Program
Security Program
Transportation-Pupil To School Program
Transportation-General Program

Total Support Services $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 500,730

Debt Service Program
Principal
Interest

Community Services Program $ 186
Capital Assets Program

___________ ____________ ____________ ____________ _____________

Total Expenditures $ - $ 42,795 $ 202,691 $ 436,981 $ 500,916

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ 12,502 $ (42,795) $(202,691) $ (416,245) $ (257,671)

Other financing sources (uses):

Net transfer in (out) $ (12,502) $ 42,795 $ 211,467 $ 416,245 $ 257,671
Net Change in Fund Balance $ - $ - $ 8,776 $ - $ -

Fund Balance-June 30, 2019 - - - - -

Fund Balance - June 30, 2020 $ - $ - $ 8,776 $ - $ -
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NON MAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
State

CARES Driver Prof/Tech
Act Education Education Title I

Revenues: Fund Fund Fund Fund
Local Sources;

Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue $
State Revenue 4,375 $ 96,785
Federal Revenue $9,096 $ 298,298
Other Revenue

Total Revenue $ 9,096 $ 4.375 $ 96,785 $ 298,298

Expenditures:
Instructional:

Elementary School Program
Secondary School Program $ 14,492 $ 77,270
Alternative School Program
Exceptional Child Program $ 298,298
Exceptional Child Preschool Program
Gifted and Talented Program
Interscholastic Program
Summer School Program

___________ ___________ ___________ ___________

Total Instructional $
- $ 14.492 $ 77,270 $ 298,298

Support Services
Attendance, Guidance and Health Program
Ancillary Services Program
Instructional Improvement Program
Educational Media Program
Board of Education Program
District Administration Program
School Administration Program
Business Operations Program
Central Services Program
Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program
Buildings-Nan Student Occupied
Maintenance-Non Student Occupied
Maintenance - Student Occupied
Maintenance-Grounds Program
Security Program
Transportation-Pupil To School Program
Transportation-General Program

Total Support Services $ - $ - $ - $ -

Debt Service Program
Principal
Interest

Community Services Program $9,096
Capital Assets Program

____________ ____________ ____________ ____________

Total Expenditures $ 9,096 $ 14,492 $ 77,270 $ 298,298

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ - $ (10,117) $ 19,515 $

Other financing sources (uses):

Net transfer in (out) $ - $ - $ - $ -

Net Change in Fund Balance $ - $ (10,117) $ 19,515 $
Fund Balance-June 30, 2019 - 16,393 -

Fund Balance - June 30, 2020 $ - $ 6,276 $ 19,515 $ -
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NON MAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Revenues:

Local Sources:
Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenditures:
Instructional:

Elementary School Program
Secondary School Program
Alternative School Program
Exceptional Child Program
Exceptional Child Preschool Program
Gifted and Talented Program
Interscholastic Program
Summer School Program

Total Instructional

Support Services
Attendance, Guidance and Health Program
Ancillary Services Program
Instructional Improvement Program
Educational Media Program
Board of Education Program
District Administration Program
School Administration Program
Business Operations Program
Central Services Program
Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program
Buildings-Non Student Occupied
Maintenance-Non Student Occupied
Maintenance - Student Occupied
Maintenance-Grounds Program
Security Program
Transportation-Pupil To School Program
Transportation-General Program

Carl Perkins
Vocational
Education

Fund

Total Support Services

Debt Service Program
Principal
Interest

Community Services Program
Capital Assets Program

Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures

$

$ 671,544

$ (15,914) $

$ - $ - $ - $

$ 15,320 $ 31,399 $102,964 $ 50,071

- $ - $ (15,408) $

Other financing sources (uses)

$ - $

Title Il-A
IDEA IDEA Title Ill Improving
Part B Preschool LEP Teacher
Fund Fund Fund Quality

$ 655,630 $ 15,320 $ 31,399 $ 87,556 $ 50,071

$ 655,630 $ 15,320 $ 31,399 $ 87,556 $ 50,071

$ 1,361
$ 31,399 101,603 $ 50,071

$ 671,544 $ 15,320

$ 671,544 $ 15,320 $ 31,399 $102,964 $ 50,071

$
$

Net transfer in (out)
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - June 30, 2019
Fund Balance - June 30, 2020

$ 15,914
$

$ - $
68

$ - $ - $15,408 $ -
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NON MAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

School
Lunch Title IV - A
Fund Fund

Bus
Purchase

Fund

Total Revenue

Expenditures:
Instructional:

Elementary School Program
Secondary School Program
Alternative School Program
Exceptional Child Program
Exceptional Child Preschool Program
Gifted and Talented Program
Interscholastic Program
Summer School Program

Total Instructional

Support Services
Aftendance, Guidance and Health Program
Ancillary Services Program
Instructional Improvement Program
Educational Media Program
Board of Education Program
District Administration Program
School Administration Program
Business Operations Program
Central Services Program
Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program
Buildings-Non Student Occupied
Maintenance-Non Student Occupied
Maintenance - Student Occupied
Maintenance-Grounds Program
Security Program
Transportation-Pupil To School Program
Transportation-General Program

$ 469,173

$195,625

$ 195,625

$ 348,447

$ 841,225

$

$ 28,526

$

$ 28,526

$ 21,400

$

$ 201,931

Total Support Services $ 348,447 $ $ 28,526 $ 201,931

$ 544,072

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):

$ (74,899) $ 55,281 $ $ (180,531)

Net transfer in (out)
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - June 30,2019
Fund Balance - June 30, 2020

$ 74,899 $ -

$ - $ 55,281

$
69

$ 55,281

$ - $ 207,502
$ - $ 26,971

___________

90,070
$ - $ 117,041

Revenues:

Local Sources:
Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Medicaid
Fund

$ 469,173
$ 343,443

497,782 $ 28,526

$ 21,400

Debt Service Program
Principal
Interest

Community Services Program
Capital Assets Program

Total Expenditures

$ 785,944

$ 785,944 $ 28,526 $ 201,931



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NON MAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Other Land
Grants Acquisition

Revenues: Fund Fund Totals

Local Sources:
Property Taxes -

Earnings on Investments $ 62,166 62.166
Other Local Revenue $ 628,824
State Revenue $ 416,707 999,542
Federal Revenue 1673,678
Other Revenue -

Total Revenue $ 416,707 $ 62166 $ 3364,210

Expenditures;
Instructional:

Elementary School Program $ 445,003
Secondary School Program 513,660
Alternative School Program
Exceptional Child Program 1,180,787
Exceptional Child Preschool Program -

Gifted and Talented Program -

Interscholastic Program -

Summer School Program -

Total Instructional S - $ - $ 2,139,450

Support Services
Attendance, Guidance and Health Program -

Ancillary Services Program $5,833 5,833
Instructional Improvement Program $ 418,688 $ - $ 447,214
Educational Media Program -

Board of Education Program -

District Administration Program -

School Administration Program 348,447
Business Operations Program 107,604
Central Services Program -

Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program 328,843
Buildings-Non Student Occupied 28,754
Maintenance-Non Student Occupied 1 444
Maintenance - Student Occupied 34,085
Maintenance-Grounds Program -

Security Program -

Transportation-Pupil To School Program 201,931
Transportation-General Program -

Total Support Services $ 424,521 $ - $ 1,504,155

Debt Service Program
Principal -

Interest -

Community Services Program $ 795,226
Capital Assets Program

______________ ______________

-

Total Expenditures $ 424,521 $ - $ 4,438,831

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ (7,814) $ 62,166 $ (1,074,621)

Other financing sources (uses):

Net transfer in (out) $ 4,831 $ - $ 1,234,230
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (2,983) $ 62,166 $ 159,609

Fund Balance - June 30, 2019 70,905 1,335,420 1,512,788
Fund Balance - June 30, 2020 $ 67,922 $ 1,397,586 $ 1,672,397
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Federal Forest Fund

Revenues:

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final
Actual

Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

State Revenues
Federal Revenue

$ 30,000 $ 30,000 $12,502 ($17,498)

Total Revenues $ 30,000 $ 30,000 $12,502 ($17,498)

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses $ - $

- $
$ - $

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$30,000

$17,498
$17,498

$

$
$

Expenditures:

Budgeted Amounts

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Original Final

30,000 $ 30,000

Actual
Amounts

$ (30,000)
$ (30,000)

$ (30,000)
$ (30,000)

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$0

($1 2,502)
($12,502)

$

S -

S
S
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY. IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Environment Education Fund
Local Sources:

Other Local Revenue
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Actual
Budgeted Amounts Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget-

$0 $0

Total Revenues $ - $ - $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ (86,000) $ (86,000) ($42,795) $43,205

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$0

$0
$0

$ $

Expenditures:
Elementary
Secondary

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Education Program $ 86,000 $ 86,000 $1,456 $84,544
Education Program $41,339 ($41,339)

Total Expenditures $ 86000 $ 86,000 $42,795 $43,205

86,000
$ 86,000

86,000
$ 86,000

$ - $

42,795 (43,205)
$42,795 ($43,205)

$
$

$

$
$

$
$
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020

Local Sources:
Dther Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Actual
Budgeted Amounts Amounts

- $ - $0

Variance with
Final Budget

$0

Total Revenues $ - $ - $0 $0

Expenditures:

Secondary Education Program
Instructional Improvement Program

Actual
Amounts

$197,466
$5205

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$2,529
(S5,205)

Total Expenditures $ 200,015 $ 200,015 $202,691 ($2,676)

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ (200,015) $ (200,015) ($202,691) ($2,676)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Academies Fund

$

Budgeted Amounts

Original

$ 200,015
Final

$ 200,015

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out) 200.015

$ 200,015
200,015

$ 200,015

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$ - $

211.467 11,452
$211,467 $11,452

$
$

$ 8,776

$
$ 8,776

$
$

$ 8,776

$
$ 8,776
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Preschool Fund
Local Sources:

Other Local Revenue
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Budgeted Amounts

$ 10,000 $ 10,000

Actual
Amounts

$20, 736

Variance with
Final Budget-

$ 10,736

Total Revenues $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $20,736 $10,736

Total Expenditures $ 445,055 $ 445,055 $436,981 $8,074

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ (435,055) $ (435,055) ($416,245) $18,810

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$
$

Budgeted Amounts

Expenditures: Original Final

Elementary Education Program $ 445,055 $ 445,055

Actual
Amounts

$436,981

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$8,074

435,055
$ 435,055

435,055
$ 435,055

$ - $

416,245 (18,810)
$416,245 ($18,810)

$
$

$

$
$

$
$

$
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Local Sources:
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Total Revenues $ 270,000 $ 270,000

Expenditures:

_______________ _______________

Business Operations
Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program
General M & 0 - Non Student Occupied
General M & 0 - Student Occupied
General M & 0- Grounds Program
Capital Assets - Non Student Occupied
Community Service

$243,245 ($26,755)

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$3,948
40,291
(10754)

4,556
3,915

186 (186)

Total Expenditures $ 542,686 $ 542,686 $500,916 $41,770

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses $

$
$

Community Campus Fund Budgeted Amounts
Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget-

$ 270000 $ 270,000 5243,245 ($26,755)

Budqeted Amounts
Actual

Original Final Amounts

$ 111,552 $ 111,552 $107,604
369,134 369,134 328,843

18,000 18,000 28,754
6000 6,000 1,444

38,000 38.000 34,085

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ (272686)

272,686
$ 272,686

$ (272,686)

272,686
$ 272,686

($257,671) $15,015

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$ - $

257,671 (15,015)
$257,671 ($15,015)

$
$

S

$
$
$
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CARES Act Fund

Revenues:
Local Sources:

Other Local Revenue
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Total Revenues S - $ - $ 9,096.00 $ 9096.00

$0

$

$
$

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final
Actual

Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$ - $ - $ - $
$

$ 9,096.00 $ 9,096.00
$

Budgçted Amounts
Actual

Amounts

$9,096

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

($9,096)

($9,096)

$0

Expenditures: Original Final
Cummunity Services Program $

Total Expenditures $ - $

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ - $

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

$ - $
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses $ - $

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year $ - $
Endofyear $ - $

$9,096

$0

$0

$

$
$
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Total Revenues $ 50,000 $ 50,000 $4,375 ($45,625)

$0

$0
($17,935)

Driver Education Fund Budgeted Amounts

Original

$ 17.000
Final

$ 17.000

Actual
Amounts

$4,375

$ 33,000 $ 33,000

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

($12,625)

($33,000)

Budqeted Amounts

Revenues:
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Expenditures: Original

Secondary Education Program $ 42,182

Total Expenditures S 42,182

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

_______________

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

_______________

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year

_____________

End of year

Final

$ 42,182

$ 42,182

Actual
Amounts

$14,492

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$27,690

$27690

($17,935)7,818 $ 7,818

$ $

$ 7,818 $ 7,818

S 14,492

($10,117)

$0

($10,117)

$16,393
$6,276

$ 16,393
$ 24,211

$ 16,393
$ 24,211

($17,935)
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

State Professional/Technical Education Fund

Revenues:
Local Sources:

Other Local Revenue
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final

$ 98,861 $ 98,861

Actual
Amounts

$96,785

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

($2,076)

Total Revenues $ 98,861 $ 98,861 $96,785 ($2,076)

Original

$ 98,859
Final

$ 98,859

Total Expenditures $ 98,859 $ 98,859 $77,270 $21,589

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$ (2)
$ (2)

$

$
$

$ (2)
$ (2)

$

$
$

$0

$19,515

$0
$19,515

2
$2

$19,515

$0
$19,515

Expenditures:
Secondary Education Program

Budgeted Amounts
Actual

Amounts

$77,270

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

$21,589

78



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Revenues:
Local Sources:
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Original Final

$ 293998 $ 293,998

$ - $

_____

$
$ - $

$298,298 $4,300

$298,298 $4,300

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Amounts (Negative)

S298,298 $74,458

$298,298 $74!458

$0 $78,758

- (78,758)
$0 ($78,758)

$ - $

$ - $
$ - $

Title I Fund
Actual

Amounts
Positive

(Negative)

Total Revenues $ 293,998 $ 293,998

Budgeted Amounts

Expenditures: Original Final

Elementary Education Program $ 372.756 $ 372,756

Total Expenditures $ 372,756 $ 372,756

(78,758) $ (78.758)

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

78,758
$ 78,758

78,758
$ 78,758
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Revenues:
Local Sources:
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Expenditures:

Exceptional Child Program
Total Instructional

Ancillary Services Program
Instructional Improvement Program

Total Support Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Actual
Amounts

$ 655,630 $655,630

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$0

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

IDEA Part B Fund Budgeted Amounts

Original Final

$ 655,630

Total Revenues $ 655,630 $ 655,630

Budgeted Amounts

Original

$ 724,019
$ 724,019

Final

$ 724.019
$ 724,019

$ 10,000 S 10,000

$ 10,000

S 734,019

S 10,000

$ 734,019

$655,630 $0

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Amounts (Negative)

$671,544 $52,475
$671,544 $52,475

$10,000

$0 $10,000

$671,544 $62,475

($15,914) $62,475

15,914 (62,475)
$15,914 ($62,475)

$ - $

(78,389) $ (78,389)

78,389
$ 78,389

78,389
$ 78,389

$ - $
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

IDEA Preschool Fund

Revenues:
Local Sources:
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final

$ 16,338 $ 16,338

Actual
Amounts

$15,320

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

($1,018)

Total Revenues $ 16.338 $ 16.338 Si 5,320 ($1,018)

Original

$ 19,587

Total Expenditures $ 19,587

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

3,249
$ 3,249

$
$

Final

$ 19,587

3,249
$ 3,249

$

$
$

(3,249)
($3,249)

$

$
$

Expenditures:
Exceptional Child Program

Budqeted Amounts
Actual

Amounts

$15,320

$ 19,587

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$4,267

$4,267

$3,249(3249) $ (3,249)

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$

$15,320

$0

$0

$

$
$
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Carl Perkins Vocational Education Fund

Revenues:
Local Sources:
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final

$ 34252 $ 34,252

Actual
Amounts

$31,399

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

($2,853)

Total Revenues $ 34,252 $ 34,252 $31 399 ($2,853)

$

$
$

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Expenditures: Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Secondary Education Program $ 34,252 $ 34,252 $31,399 $2,853

Total Expenditures $ 34,252 $ 34,252

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ - $ -

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

$ - $
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses $ - $ -

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year $ - $ -

Endofyear $ - $ -

$2,853

$

$

$31,399

$

$

S -

$
S -
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES
NON MAJOR FUNDS

BUDGET VS. ACTUAL

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE30, 2020

Title Ill - Limited English Proficiency Fund

Revenues:
Local Sources:
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final

$ 71,663 $ 71,863

Actual
Amounts

$87,556

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$15,693

Total Revenues $ 71,863 $ 71.863 $87,556 $15,693

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$8,639
($1,562)

Total Expenditures $ 110,041 $ 110,041 $102,964 $7,077

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ (38,178) $ (38,178) ($15,408) $22,770

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

$
$

Budgeted Amounts

Expenditures: Original Final Amounts

Elementary Education Program $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $1,361
Secondary Education Program $ 100,041 $ 100,041 $101,603

Actual

38,178
$ 38,178

38,178
$ 38,178

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$ - $

15,408 (22,770)
$15,408 ($22,770)

$
$

$

$
$

$
$

$
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Title Il-A Improving Teacher QuaNly Fund

Revenues:
Local Sources:
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final

$ 67,399 $ 67,399

Actual
Amounts

$50,071

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

($17,328)

Total Revenues $ 67,399 $ 67,399 $50,071 ($17,328)

Total Expenditures $ 67,399 $ 67,399

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Expenditures: Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Instructional Improvement Program $ 67,399 $ 67,399 $50,071 $17,328

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

a

$

$

$

$

$50,071 $17,328

$0 $0

S - $
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Medicaid Fund

Revenues:
Local Sources:
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Expenditures:
Special Education
Support Services

Total Revenues $ 595000 $ 595,000

- $
$ - $

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final

$ 595,000 $ 595,000
$

Actual
Amounts

Budgeted Amounts

Original

$ 228,528
475,000

$ 703,528

Final

$ 228,528
475,000

$ 703,528

$469,173 ($125,827)

$469,173 ($125827)

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Amounts (Negative)

$195,625 $32,903
348,447 126,553

$544,072 $159,456

($74,899) $33,629

74,899 (33,629)
$74,899 ($33,629)

$0 $0

$0 SO
$0 SO

$ (108,528) $ (108,528)

Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

108,528
$ 108,528

108,528
$ 108,528

$ - $

S
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

School Lunch Fund

Revenues:
Local Sources:

Other Local Revenue
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

Original

Variance with
Final Budget-

$ 55,28100

$
$ 55,28100

Budgeted Amounts
Actual

Amounts
Positive

(Negative)

_______________

Final

$ 501,365 $ 501,365

$ 575,120 $ 575,120

Total Revenues $ 1,076,485 $ 1,076,485

Budgeted Amounts

$343,443 ($157,922)

$497,782 ($77,338)

Expenditures: Original Final

Community Services Program $ 1,170,411 $ 1,170,411

Total Expenditures S 1,170,411 $ 1,170,411

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

$841,225 ($235,260)

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Amounts (Negative)

$785,944 5384,467

$785944 $384,467

$55,281 $149,207

(93,926)
$0 ($93,926)

(93,926) $ (93,926)

93,926
$ 93,926

93,926
$ 93,926

$ - $

$
$

$
$

$ 55,28100

$
$ 55,281.00
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Revenues:
Local Sources:

Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Expenditures:
Instructional

Actual
Amounts

Actual
Amounts

28,526

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$17,169

$15,000

$
$15,000

Title IV - A Budgeted Amounts

Original Final

$ 30,695 $ 30,695

Total Revenues $ 30,695 $ 30,695

Budqeted Amounts

$ 28,526

$28,526

$ (2,169)

($2,169)

Original

$ 45,695
Final

$ 45,695 $

Total Expenditures $ 45,695 $ 45,695

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$17,169

0$ - $

$ (15,000) $ (15,000)

$ - $
$ (15,000) $ (15,000)

$28,526

$

$0

$0
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Variance with
Bus Purchase Fund: Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Actual Positive
REVENUES: Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Local Sources:
Other Local Revenue $ - $ - $21400 $21,400

Stale Revenue
Federal Revenue
Dther Revenue

Total Revenues $ - $ - $21,400 $21,400

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Actual Positive
EXPENDITURES: Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Transportation-Pupil To School Program S 175,000 $ 175,000 $201,931 ($26,931)

Total Expenditures $ 175,000 $ 175,000 $201,931 ($26931)

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ (175,000) S (175,000) ($180,531) ($5,531)

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out) 170,000 170.000 207,502 37,502

$ 170,000 S 170,000 $207,502 $37,502
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses $ (5,000) S (5,000) $26,971 $31971

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year $ 90,070 $ 90.070 $90,070 $0
End of year $ 85,070 $ 85,070 $117,041 $31 .971
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Other Grants Fund:

REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Original
Actual

Final Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

Total Revenues $ 385,459 $ 385,459 $416,707 $31,248

Original

$ 374,212
$ 11,247
$ 385!459

Budgeted Amounts

$ 385,459 $ 385,459 $416,707 $31,248

Budgeted Amounts
Actual

Amounts
$418,688

$5,833
$424,521

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

($44,476)
$5,414

($39,062)

EXPENDITURES:
Instructional Improvement
Gifted and Talented Program

Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

Final

$ 374,212
$ 11,247
$ 385,459

$

$

$

$ 70,905
$ 70,905

$

$

$ 70,905
$ 70,905

($7,814) ($7,814)

4,831 4,831
$4,831 $4,831

($2,983) ($2,983)

$70,905 $0
$67,922 ($2,983)
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020

Land Acquisition Fund:

REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Loca’ Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Other financing sources (uses)
Net transfer in (out)

Variance with
Final Budget-

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

$

$ - $

S 62166.00 $ 60,666

$ - $

$ 62,166 $ 60,666

$ 1,335,420 $ -

$ 1,397,586 $ 60,666

Budgeted Amounts
Actual

AmountsOriginal Final

$ 1,500 $ 1,500

$ - $

Total Revenues $ 1,500 $ 1,500

$ 62,166

$

$ 62,166

Positive
(Negative)

$
$ 60,666
$
$
$
$

$ 60,666.00

EXPENDITURES: Original

Capital Assets Program

Total Expenditures $ -

Actual
AmountsFinal

$

$

Positive
(Negative)

1,500 $ 1,500

$
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses $ 1,500

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$

$ 1,500

$ 1,335,420
$ 1,336,920

$ 1,335,420
$ 1,336,920
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AGENCY FUNDS

Agency Funds — The agency funds include money held for secondary and elementary student
groups by the schools for disbursements as dictated by the individual groups. Operations of
these student groups are not considered part of the District Financial operations.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61

BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

WOOD RIVER HIGH SCHOOL - OPERATION OF STUDENT FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3D, 2D20

$ 2,664.90 2,842.02 $

$ (1.39) - $

$ 2,351.93 585 19

$ (LD - $

$ {5D.D0( 8D0 00 $
S 3972.36 3D4 35 $

$ (89.40) - $
S 91.51 2.50000 S

$ 223.46 - $
$ 281.96 - S

$ 355.85 - $

$ 32D.D5 34D 52 S

High School Accounts

Balance

06-30-19

Cash Cash Balance
Receipts Disbjrsements 06-30-20

$ 991.40

$ 1,485.64

$ 3,171.43

3,771.13

$ 1,310.94

$ 4,096.77

$ 1.000,27
2,557.47

$ 2,311.61

$ 272.39

S 11,810.58

S 2,D4.6.79

$ 2,865.16

$ 3,556.90

$ 686.99

$ 1,240.00

$ 2.399 05

$ 1,29900

$ 96200

$ 5,75820

S 1,13000

$
$ 8.884 78

$ 53352

$ 4.994 75

$ 1,25700

$ 38,47047

S 1000

$ 6,205.30

S 9,419.72

$ 3,84224

$ 409.09

1 2.830 19

$ 3,643.61

$ 3.634,72

$ 7.065,44

$ 951.50

$
$ 6,466.92

$ 3,090.99

$ 1,391.72

$ 1,382.00

$ 46,136.70

$ 7500

$ 5,648.65

S 10,009.60

$ 6.282 68

$ 125925

$ 3,173.90

$ 2,325.25

$ 2,174.25

$
$ 3,271.00

$ 4,565.87

$ 3,974.00

S 493.00

$ 5,733.36

$ 2,884.55

$ 1,552.33

$ 1,345.15

$ 2,236.90

$ 3,094.00

S 610.00

$ 204,005.17

Clubs

Baseball
Basketball-Boys

Basketball-Girls
Cheerleaders
Cross Country

Golf
Soccer-Boys
Soccer-Girls

Softball
Tennis

Touchdown
Track
Volleyball
Wresiling

Swimming
Super Fan

Athletics
Baseball-Boys

Basketball-Boys
Basketball-Girls

Cheerleaders
Cross Country

Football
Golf
Soccer-Boys

Soccer-Girls
Softball-Girls

Tennis
Track
Volleyball

Wrestling

Swimming
Athletic Adminislration

Departments
Book Fines

English
Library
Math
Science
Senior Protect
Physics
Spals Medicine

Biology
Academies - Residential Construction

Academies - Arch-Tech
Academies ‘ Medical Technology

$ 566.26

S (858.97)
$ 496.71

S 2,463.69

$ 1 .489.44

$ 4,096.77

$ 3,41B.13

$
$ 5,914.64

$ 147.39

S 2,144.35

$ 1,981.79

$ 3,221.61

$ *7.02

$ (1,75345)

$ 389.84

$ (281.20)

$ (172.00)

$ (39.00)

$
$ 2,367.00

$ 950.13

$ 21.00

5 (20.96)

$
$ 38.45

5 882.87

$ 398.07

5 1,993.35

$ 910.78

S 900.56

$ 71,502.36

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

(83.00) $ 2,975.10

- $ 2,153.25

- $ 2,135.25

- $
- $ 5,638.00

- $ 5,516.00

- $ 3,995.00
(49996) $ 972.00

0.00 $ 5,73336

(64.00) $ 2,987.00

(475.80) $ 2,911.00

375.22 $ 1,36800

- $ 4,230.25

- $ 4,004.76
- $ 1,510.56

90,590.70 $ 164,916.63

$

$
$
S
$
$

$
S
$
$
$
$

719.11 S 4,787.81

- $ (1.39)

- $ 2,937.12

- S (1.00)

530.00 $ 220.00
2,121.77 $ 2.154,94

- $ (89.40)

3 235.75 $ (644.24)

- $ 223.46

38.00 $ 243.96
- $ 355.85

245,00 $ 415.57
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Wood River High School (continued) Balance Cash Cash Balance
06-30-19 Receipts Disbursements 06-30-20

General Fund
General Fund $ (1098,70) $ 41,145.46 $ 51,87019 $ (11,82343)
Guidance Office $ 4,320.01 $ 4545.00 $ 8,48107 $ 383.94
Soda1 Fund 29.56 1,380.00 $ 1,08741 S 322.15
A’ Exams 5 10,772.26 S 792.00 $ 4,706.47 $ 6,857.79
Chromebook 28,476.47 $ 13,650.05 $ 22,36665 5 19,759.37
Drivers Eoucat:on $ 13,067.25 $ 24,628.00 $ 15,737.25 $ 21,958.00

Student Accounts
Graduated Class Accounts $ 10,022.50 5

- $ ‘ $ 10,022.50
Class of 2014 $ (116.77) $ - $ - $ 116.77)
Classof2ol8 $ 1,469.93 $ ‘ $ - $ 1,469.93
Class of 2019 $ 5,145.21 5 238.40 $ 4,275.93 $ 1,107.68
Class of 2020 $ 400.92 S 3,145.25 $ 3,18556 5 360.61
Class of 2021 $ 1,096.46 5 636.90 $ ‘ 5 1,733.36
Class of 2022 S 546.99 $ 77.04 $ ‘ $ 624.03
Class of 2023 $ ‘ $ 419.29 $ ‘ $ 419.29

Student Clubs

BRA. $ 9,434.50 $ 7,612.00 $ 5,545.76 $ 11,500.74
Environmental Club $ 2,045.67 $ ‘ $ 84563 S 1,200.04
Debate $ 2.00 $ 11,957.00 $ 7,42977 $ 4,529.23
Band $ 593.97 $ 19,799.38 $ 11,118.81 $ 9,274.54
Choir S 17,362.56 $ 74,798,05 $ 78,544.26 S 13,616.35
Orchestra $ 11,385.36 $ 6,164.62 $ 11,431.80 $ 6,118.18
Drama $ 3,119.46 $ 4,951.42 $ 4,586.83 $ 3,484.05
F.C.L.A. $ 1,258.68 $ 1,505.85 $ 959.03 $ 1,805.50
Amnesty International $ 377.01 $ 128.25 $ - $ 505.26
Student Union-Travel Club $ 3,436.49 $ 14,415.12 $ 16,628.58 $ 1,223.03
National Honor Society $ 2,49D.86 $ - $ - $ 2,490.86
Model iN $ 4,925.95 $ 1,650.00 $ 2,174.33 $ 4,401.62
V.D.I.C.E $ 213.90 $ 190.00 $ 185.00 $ 218.90
Nosotros United $ 9,635.66 $ 2,862.40 $ 3,054.38 $ 9,443.68
Yearbook $ 24,507.19 $ 21,149.00 $ 21,170.90 $ 24,485.29
Next Generation Politics $ 28.99 $

- $ - $ 28.99
Robotics $ 4,322,96 $ 4,607.49 $ 5,121.24 $ 3,809.21
Rodeo Club $ 156.02 $ 990.00 $ - $ 1,146.02
Art Club $ 53.18 $ 170,50 $ 101.60 $ 122.08
V.0.l.C.E II $ 1,218.56 $ - $ 70.87 $ 1,147.69
AWl Crew $ 629.68 $ 1,070.00 $ 1,037.69 $ 661.99
Pay It Forward $ 429.48 $ - $ ‘ $ 429.48
Mountain Bike Team $ 33,106.10 $ 24,792.18 $ 30,527.35 $ 27,370.93
Writers Club $ 247.90 $ 63.00 $ - S 31090
Key Club $ 1S9.53 S 741.20 $ 208.97 $ 691.76
Oimbing Club $ 226.16 $ ‘ $ - $ 226.16

$ 346.64477 S 614,26903 $ 562.65086 S 298,06294

Cash in Checking Account - Mountain West Bank $ 298 062.94
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BL.AINE COUNTY, IDAHO

WOOD RIVER MIDDLE SCHOOL - OPERATION OF STUDENT FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Balance Cash Cash Balance

Middle School Accounts: 06-30-19 Receipts Disbursements 06-30-20

Clubs

Baseball $ - $ - $ - $
Drill TeamlCheerleading 32.20 $ - $ - 32.20

Athletics

Baseball (91 .80) $ 91.80 $ - -

Basketball - Boys (23.89) $ 2,339.00 $ 2,390.11 (75.00)

Basketball - Girls - $ 1,343.19 $ 1,418.19 (75.00)

Football (100.00) $ 1,761.00 $ 3,583.00 (1,922.00)

Boys Soccer - $ 1,511.14 $ 1,579.89 (68.75)

Girls Soccer 0.00 $ 1,557.13 $ 1,625.88 (68.75)

Softball (78.00) $ 78.00 $ - -

Track (49.95) $ 49.95 $ - -

Volleyball (100.00) $ 1,277.00 $ 1,152.00 25.00

Wrestling (3.79) $ 3.79 $ - (0.00)

AthleticAdministration 17,761.13 $ 14,322.18 $ 15,469.41 16,613.90

Departments

Math Department
- $ - $ - -

Book Fines 2,870.69 $ 34.00 $ - 2,904.69

Art 223.24 $ - $ - 223.24

Physical Education 2,799.82 $ 1,438.00 $ 730.98 3,506.84
Technology 6,466.37 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,402.47 6,063.90
ArtslCrafts/Textiles (302.54) $ 1,601.10 $ 1,579.10 (280.54)
Library Revolving 4,219.07 $ 3,405.45 $ 2,171.33 5,453.19

Health - $ - $ - -

Chromebook Insurance 5,770.00 $ 6,610.00 $ 1,140.00 11,240.00

General Fund

General 28,809.71 $ 13,457.45 $ 17,312.31 24,954.85

Student Clubs

Student Body Government 5,050.25 $ 4,478.99 $ 6,604.33 2,924.91

Outdoor Education 3,902.69 $ - $ - 3,902.69

Band 378.47 $ 0.36 $ - 378.83

Choir 85.00 $ - $ - 85.00
Orchestra 3.63 $ 50.00 $ - 53.63

Technology 567.41 $ - $ - 567.41
Sunshine 653.97 $ 1,795.50 $ 1,682.49 766.98

Student Store 783.82 $ 161.91 $ 346.44 599.29
Yearbook 19,922,92 $ 9,435.00 $ 11,648.83 17,709.09
Spain Trip 2,734.48 $ 61,359.52 $ 60,052.64 4,041.36

$ 102,284.90 $ 130,161,46 $ 132,889.40 $ 99,556.96

Cash in Checking Account $ 99,556.96

$
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

ERNEST HEMINGWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL - OPERATION OF STUDENT FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Hemingway Accounts:

Donation

Drama

General Fund

Helper Fund
Library Fund
Music

Fifth Grade
Parent Auxiliary
Pepsi Fund

Science Dept
Social Committee

Yearbook-TECH

$
$

$
S

Cash

Receipts

$

$ 142.00

$ 7,857.03

$ 617.00

$ 4,034.57 $ 13,368.43

S 104.00 $ 245.85

$ 184.92

$ 42,950.44

$ 11.30

$ 5,717.10

$ 1,300.00

$ 6,627.50

Balance
06-30-20

$ 2280.53

$ 389.31

$ (1.809.46)

$ 617.00
15,642.17 $ 1,760.88

$ 349.85

$ (369.84)

$ 15,762.22

$ 260.83

$ 3,188.30

$ 242.25

$ 3,948.97

Cash in Checking

S 33,181.14 $ 79,021.62 S 85,581.92 $ 26,620.84

S 26,620.84

Balance

06-30- 19

2,280.53
247.31

3,468.03

Cash
Disbursements

$

$

$ 13,134.52

$

S -

S 10,873.37

5 483.43

$ 5,644.87

S 332.64

S 5,712.39

$
$

$

$

$
$

$
$

554.76
38,061.59

233.90

8,173.67
1,390.39

8,390.92
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

BELLEVUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL - OPERATION OF STUDENT FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2020

Cash in Checking - Mountain West

$ 9,276.15 $ 16,307.68 $ 11,227.31 $ 14,356.52

$ 14,356.52

Bellevue Accounts:
Balance
06-30-19

Cash
Receipts

Balance
06-30-20

Art

Book Fair

Donations

General Fund
Green House

Impress

Music
Parent Assoc
Pop Machine

Ski Program
Robotics

Social

Startrac

Student Rewards

Yearbook
CAP

$ 140.20 $
$ 1,751.11 $

$ 421.00 $

$ 2,853.53 $

$ - $

$ - $

$ 305.01 $

$ - $
$ (68.25) $

$ 772.68 $

$ - $

$ 192.35 $

$ 1,500.22 $

$ 340.00 $
$ 510.17 $

$ 558.13 $

Cash
Disbursements

488.82

564.91

1,792.60

- $
1,647.11 $
2,402.85 $

- $
2,495.57 $

$ 461.38 $
896.03 $
478.04 $

- $

- $

- $

- $
47.11 $

200.00 $
2,661.33 $

57.34 $
- $

1,881.49 $
7,049.34 $

- $
2,931.97 $

1,396.00 $

- $
- $

83.10 $

- $

$ 140.20

$ 1,309.40

$ 56.09

$ 3,722.26

$ 57.34

539.39
4,646.49

(68.25)
1,209.08

(461.38)

692.32

1022.18

340.00

593.27
558.13
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61

BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

CAREY SCHOOL - OPERATION OF STUDENT FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Balance Cash Cash Balance
Carey School Accounts: 06-30-19 Receipts Disbursements 06-30-20

Clubs

Basketball - Boys $ 4472.97 $ 1967.50 $ 3238.87 $ 3201.60
Basketball - Girls $ 6,750.66 $ 1,1 11.46 $ 3,287.69 $ 4574.43

Cheerleaders $ 698.17 $ 5,616.06 $ 3,343.23 $ 2,971.00
Jr. High Cheerleaders $ 1,281.86 $ 680.00 $ 1,484.24 $ 477.62
Football $ 6,935.83 $ 15,323.00 $ 13,179.58 $ 9,079.25
Volleyball $ 7,229.92 $ 5,900.50 $ 7,058.81 $ 6,071.61

Athletics

Basketball - Boys S - $ 5,654.55 $ 5,654.55 $ -

Basketball - Girls $ - $ 4,050.55 $ 4,050.55 $ -

Football $ - $ 9,362.00 $ 9,362.00 $ -

Track $ - $ 829.10 $ 829.10 $ -

Volleyball S - $ 2,543.00 $ 2.54300 S -

AthleticAdministration $ 1,862.98 $ 20,646.66 $ 17,845.38 $ 4,664.26
Activity Cards $ 279.33 $ 8,280.00 $ 8448.68 $ 110.65
JH Athletics $ - $ 1,663.04 $ 1,263.04 $ 400.00
State Conference $ - $ 2,328.00 $ 2,328.00 $ -

Departments

Computer $ - $ - $ - $ -

Library $ 1,877.84 $ 16.50 $ 884.18 $ 1,010.16
Math $ 1,514.09 $ - $ - 5 1,514.09

Resource S 108.73 $ - $ - $ 108.73
Art $ 1,146.82 $ 1,597.97 $ 1,00728 S 1737.51

PE S 10.21 $ 380.00 $ 21.80 $ 368.41

Technology $ 206.14 $ - $ - 5 206.14

Media $
- $ - $ - $ -

General Fund $ - $ -

General Fund S 5,565.05 $ 40,803.33 $ 30,683.46 S 15,684.92

Chromebook Repair S - $ 525.00 $ 120.00 $ 405.00
Online Courses $ 100.00 $ 1,885.00 $ 1,310.00 $ 675.00

Student Accounts $ - $ -

Class of 2019 $ 1,082.57 $ - $ - $ 1,082.57
Class of 2020 $ 2,414.11 $ 75.00 $ 725.85 $ 1,763.26
Class of 2021 $ 2,405.09 $ 235.81 $ 54.91 $ 2,585.99
Class of 2022 $ 1,304.83 $ 312.00 $ 677.76 $ 939.07

Class of 2023 $ 323.12 $ - $ 44.78 $ 278.34

Class of 2024 $ - $ 92.00 $ - $ 92.00

Class of 2025 $ - $ 104.75 $ 5.93 $ 98.82
Student Council $ 15.20 $ 250.00 $ - $ 265.20

St Council Scholarship $ - $ 2,500.00 $ 2,200.00 $ 300.00

Elementary Teachers $ 572.15 $ 894.40 $ 575.83 $ 890.72

Staff Fund $ 294.79 $ - $ - $ 294.79
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Balance Cash Gash Balance
Garey School Accounts:(continued) 06-30-19 Receipts Disbursements 06-30-20

Student Clubs
GareyAthleticAssociation S 13605 $ 158.00 $ 238.00 $ 56.05
Prom $ - $ - $ - $ -

Business & Finance $ 8.31 $ 2,588.69 $ 2.59700 $ -

NHS $ - $ 285.00 $ 16.13 S 268.87
Music $ 349.06 $ 227.00 $ 532.12 $ 43.94
Choir $ 1,450.86 $ - $ - $ 1,450.86
ServiceProject $ - $ - $ - $ -

Drama $ 3,985.57 $ 715.50 $ 919.82 $ 3,781.25
NACTech $ (601.30) $ 5,380.00 $ 6,336.48 $ (1.557.78)
Science Club $ 204.53 $ - $ - $ 204.53
Journalism $ - $ - $ - $ -

Yearbook $ 11,951.92 $ 5215.50 $ 3,759.53 $ 13,407.89
Yellowstone Trip $ - $ 13020.52 $ 8,527.42 $ 4,493,10
Spanish Club $ 2,670.55 $ - $ - $ 2,670.55
Fundraiser $ 998.00 $ 6,810.00 $ 4,873.92 $ 2,934.08

$ 69,606.01 $ 170,027.39 $ 150,028.92 $ 89,604.48

Cash in Checking $ 89604.48
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

HAlLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL - OPERATION OF STUDENT FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2020

Bank Charges

Beverage Machines
Faculty

Fundraising
General Fund
Helper Fund

Impress - Hailey
Library

Ski Program

STAR Program

Yearbook

3.59 $

- $
810.00 $
306.51 $

1954.53 $
84.00 $

- $
428.76 $

$ 2154.65 $ 4296.96 $
$ (0.98) $ - $

Cash in Checking

$ 10,481.94 $ 8,703.35 $ 7,452.26 $ 11,733.03

$ 11733.03

Hailey Accounts:
Balance
06-30-19

Cash
Disbursements

Balance

06-30-20

Cash

Receipts

$

$

$
$

$

$
$

$

$ 14.60

$ 33.76

$ (67.81)

$ 69.95

$ 357.95

$ 7,175.60

$ (0.00)

$ 687.97

- $ 18.19

- $ 33.76
554.62 $ 187.57

- $ 376.46
1,924.53 $ 387.95

698.12 $ 6,561.48

- $ (0.00)

- $ 1,116.73
3,668.43 $ 2,783.18

- $ (0.98)

$ 56.25 $ 819.00 $ 606.56 $ 268.69
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61

BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SILVER CREEK HIGH SCHOOL - OPERATION OF STUDENT FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Balance Cash Cash Balance
Silver Creek High School Accounts: 6/30/2019 Receipts Disbursements 6/30/2020

BCSDPassThrough $ (32.51) $ 1224.29 $ 974.29 $ 217.49
Beverage $ 28.95 $ 46.74 $ - $ 75.69
Donations $ 637.85 $ - $ - S 637.85
Student Project $ 106.70 $ - $ - S 106.70
ChromeBooks $ - $ - $ - $ -

Graduation $ - $ - S - $ -

IdahoLives $ - $ - $ - $ -

Prom $ 128.25 $ - $ - S 128.25
Senior Project Education Foundation $ (0.00) $ - $ - $ (0.00)
General Fund $ 247.87 $ 72.00 $ 192.45 $ 127.42
Teacher Mini Grants $ - $ - $ - $ -

S 1,117.11 $ 1,343.03 $ 1,166.74 $ 1,293.40

Cash in Checking $ 1293.40
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

ALTURAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL - OPERATION OF STUDENT FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2020

Alturas Elementary School Accounts: Receipts

Fundraising $ 1,234.91 $ 600.00 $ 850.00 $ 984.91
General Fund $ 2,947.98 $ 491.76 $ 1,380.00 $ 2,059.74

$Impress
- $ - $ - $

PTA $ - $ - $ .. $
Ski Program $ 1,631.81 $ 3,300.00 $ 2,657.80 $ 2,274.01
Student Assistance $ $ - $ - $

$ 2,686.14 $ 75.04 $
Woodside Shirts $ 1,580.54 $ 2,253.00 $ 1,165.00 $ 2,668.54

Cash in Checking

$ 10,081.38 $ 6,719.80 $ 6,052.80 S 10,748.38

$ 10,748.38

Balance
06-30-19

Cash Cash
Disbursements

Balance

06-30-20

Library
- $ 2,761.18
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SINGLE AUDIT SECTION



WORKMAN Officeot

& COMPANY
Accounting

2190 Village Park Avenue, Suite 300 • Twin Falls, ID 83301 • 208.733.1161 • Fax: 208.733.6100

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MA17ERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

October 12, 2020

Board of Trustees
Blame County School District No. 61
Hailey, Idaho

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Blame County School District No. 61 (District), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements, and
have issued our report thereon dated October 12, 2020.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District’s internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Districts internal control. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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Report Continued—

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
GovernmentAuditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Worbna4’a,Er Ca1npan9

WORKMAN & COMPANY
Certified Public Accountants
Twin Falls, Idaho
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61

BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
for the year ended June 30, 2020

Catalog of Expenditures
Federal Grantor/Pass through Federal Domestic During

Grantor/Program Title Assistance Number Audit Period Totals

Special Education Cluster

U.S. Department of Education:

IDEA PartS 84021 $ 671,544
IDEA Preschool 84173 15,320

Total $ 686,864

Child Nutrition Cluster
US. Department of Agriculture

National School Lunch Program 10.555 243,065
School Breakfast Program 10.553 40,884
Summer Food Service Program 10.559 213,834

Total 497,782

Other Programs

U.S. Department of Education

Title 1 Grants 84.01 298,298
Career and Technical Education - Perkins IV 84.048 31,399
English Language Acquisition 84.365 102,964
Improving Teacher Quality 84.367 50,071
Student Support & Academic Enrichment 84.424 28,526
Education Stablization Fund 84.425D 9,096

Total 520,354

Total All Programs $ 1,705000
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61

BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

for the year ended June 30, 2020

NOTE 1- BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the

Blame County School District No, 61. The Information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the

requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,

Cost Principals, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule

presents only a selected portion of the operations of the Blame County School District No. 61, it is not

intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of the District.

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures

are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of

expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

NOTE 3- DE MINIMIS INDIRECT COST RATE

The Blame County School District No.61 has elected not to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate

allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

The examination of the records of the Blame County School District No. 61 for the year ended June 30, 2019

revealed no areas of comments

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

The examination of the records of the Blame County School District No.61 for the year ended June 30, 2020

revealed no areas of comments, findings, or questioned costs.
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WORKMAN Officeof

& COMPANY
Accounting

2190 Village Park Avenue, Suite 300 • Twin Falls, ID 83301 • 208.733.1161 • Fax: 208.733.6100

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

October 12, 2020

Board of Trustees
Blame County School District No. 61
Hailey, Idaho

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the Blame County School District No. 61’s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the 0MB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect
on each of the Blame County School District No. 61’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30,
2020. Blame County School District No. 61’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Blame County School District No.
61’s major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above.
We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for FederalAwards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on
a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Blame
County School District No. 61’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures
as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Blame County School District
No. 61’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the Blame County School District No. 61, complied, in all material respects, with the types
of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its
major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed no instances of noncompliance, which are required to be
reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance.
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Report Continued—

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of the Blame County School District No. 61, is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Blame County School District No. 61’s
internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect
on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Blame County School District No. 61’s internal
control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency,
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Wcrknwvn’Er Colnpa4vy

WORKMAN & COMPANY
Certified Public Accountants
Twin Falls, Idaho
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BLAINE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
Year Ended June 30, 2020

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

Section 1 — Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? — yes X No
Significant deficiencies identified that are

not considered to be material weakness(es) — yes X None reported

Noncompliance material to financial statements
noted? — yes X No

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified? — yes . No
Significant deficiencies identified that are

not considered to be material weakness(es) — yes X None reported

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance
for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with section
510(a) of Circular A-133? _yes X No

Identification of maior Drograms:

Federal CFDA Number

U.S. Department of Agriculture

National School Lunch Program 10.555
School Breakfast Program 10.553
Summer Food Service Program 10.559

Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between type A and type B programs: $ 750,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? XYes — no

Section II — Financial Statement Findings

No significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements were reported.

Section Ill — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements were reported.
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